U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

The Honorable Ron Johnson

Chairman

Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
Chairman

Committee on Finance

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Johnson and Chairman Grassley:

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

July 16, 2020

This further responds to your letter, dated May 9, 2019, to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) requesting information and documents pertaining to Mr. Christopher Steele’s
interactions with State Department employees before the 2016 presidential election.

The FBI has transmitted a production of documents, Bates-numbered
Senate_ HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI000001-000027, to the Office of Senate Security for review

by you and your staff.

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI, its mission, and its people.

Sincerely,

Wb A Il

Douglas A. Williams
Section Chief
Office of Congressional Affairs

cc: The Honorable Gary C. Peters, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and

Governmental Affairs

The Honorable Ron Wyden, Ranking Member

Senate Committee on Finance



Kavalee, Kathleen &

From: Kavalec, Rathleen A

Sent: ; Moriday, Noverober 21, 2016 1:03 PM
Ta: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) |
Subject: RE: Thanks and some links

Gfﬁciai - SBU
PR { TAS \ﬁ%‘ h e

fram: Ohe, Bruce {UDAG) [maitto:Bruce.G.OhrSustej.gov]

Sent: Mosday, Novembar 21, 2016 12:35 P
To: Navalec, Kathfeen &

Subject: RE: Thanks and some links

-~ Prute

me:%(‘awaie athieen A Imafto:SavaleckA@state goul
November 31, 2016 12417 M

C} z}mhr Sandusdolgov>

Thanks so much far coring by, 11 was very hefpful to hear about the work the OCDE TF is doing, and we|

forward to staying in touch.

Regarding the person { mzntioned; Simon Kulies, below are a coupde of links to the story ¥ mentioned.
sigt Stmon Kukes around 2014, Tom Rrestone brought bism in. Xukes had Yeft Ressia because he said h

concarned bz might be tovestigated —as § recall he said had gotten a summons 10 8 Court on some issug,

Trm Evibe aac treing to devide whather i relnrate o the 3 R0 Be ssicammnnsadie warrierd abinsst Big
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001
August 31, 2020

The Honorable Ron Johnson

Chairman

Committee on Homeland Security
and Governmental Affairs

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
Chairman

Committee on Finance

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Johnson and Chairman Grassley:

On behalf of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), this further responds to your
letter, dated July 28, 2020, to the Department of Justice and the FBI, and subsequent informal
requests from Committee staff.

In order to support the Committees’ requested timeframe, the FBI declassified and
produced the enclosed documents on August 27 and August 30, 2020. Due to the expedited
nature of these productions, the documents did not include Bates-numbers and watermarks. For
consistency and record-keeping purposes, the FBI is enclosing with this letter identical
documents to those previously provided, but with Bates-numbers and watermarks added.

This production is Bates-numbered Senate. HSGAC_TransitionReq FB1002639-002658.
As explained to Committee staff, the FBI is willing to engage in discussions regarding specific
redactions about which there may be questions. The production and review of these materials
does not waive any applicable privilege.

Thank you for your support of the FBI, its mission, and its people.

Sincerely,

nyw% 4. Withe— .

Douglas A. Williams, Jr.
Section Chief
Office of Congressional Affairs



The Honorable Ron Johnson
The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
Page Two

Enclosure

cc:  The Honorable Gary Peters, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs

The Honorable Ron Wyden, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Finance




FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10) £

3 o‘_FF.l.c.IAlI.” Rllico‘n_o
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: [ Us Department of State Date: 11/16/2016
employees aware of FBI relationship with
STEELER

From: WASHINGTON FIELD

E e
Lo R W

Approved By: [N
Drafted By: [
case ID #: [ B CROSSFEIRE HURRICANE;

FOREIGN AGENTS .REGISTRATION ACT -

RUSSIA;

SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIVE MATTER
BN B C<OSSFIRE DRAGON

FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT -

RUSSIA;

SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIVE MATTER

synopsis: [ This comminication documents to the file two
email strings regarding US Department of State employees aware of FBI
relationship with SHEEES.

Declassified by FBI-C58W88B61
on 8/26/2020

FTRTER This redacted version only

Enclosure(s): Enclosed are the following items:

1. US Department of State employees aware of FBI
relationship with

2. . S Victoria Nuland inquires about [Jlil meeting

Details:

This communication documents to the file two email strings regarding US
Department of State (USDOS) employees aware of FBI relationship with

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI1002639



Title: [ Us Department of State employees aware of FBI
relationship with ElESES.

re: [ 11/16/2016

. The first string of emails documents that USDOS employees were
not only aware of the FBI's relationship with EJJZE588, the name of the
Special Agent handler [JJllli the CHS' company name, but also knew of
the CROSSFIRE HURRICANE team's planned travel [l on October 3 to
meet with GJEHE88. In addition, it also appears an unnamed USDOS
employee may have been [ and met with BEEES, who is a friend or
an acquaintance and took notes during the meeting. The notes
were not provided to the FBI as the USDOS employee believes
already passed the FBI this information.

The second string documents that following the FBI's meeting with
on October 3, 2016, Kathy Kavalec, Deputy Assistant\Secretary, Bureau
of European Affairs, acting on behalf of Victoria "Toria" Nuland, the
Assistant Secretary of State for the Bureau ofEuropean Affairs,
requested an update from - Section Chief\Steve Laycock regarding the
FBI's meeting with S .

*

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI1002640



From: by e

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:55 AM
To: RN AT ST T T
cc: AT R

Subject: AG Barr Request: FW: Follow-up --- ||| | |

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Below is what | was able to find in my emails.

Additionally, | remember that Pete or- had an idea of who the DOS.employee was that met with the Orbis employee
so | ran that person’s name by Kathy and she all but confirmed that.it' was the same person who had provided his hand
written notes to Nuland. | don’t remember ever getting these-notes from Nuland or Kathy.

Thanks

rrom: I (<O) (F5)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:24 AM

To: [ Y COCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
A '/ FA, JONATHAN C. (CD) (<5) [ I
B R0k PETER P. (cD) (F8!)
Subject: RE: Follow-up --- [ BN

Just spoke with Kathy Kavalec (Russia DAS, reports directly to Toria) and reiterated the urgency of getting this
report. She is going to ask Toria again and relay the urgency.

Kathy provided some background on the report, which are actually notes taken by a DOS employee. It sounds like the
employee may have been [Jl] and met with the Orbis Security source who is a friend or an acquaintance. The DOS
employee wrote notes during their meeting and came back to State and gave a copy to Toria. The DOS employee did
not feel comfortable sharing these notes with the FBI (potentially just because they didn’t feel they should be used for

1

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI1002641



anything official) and said that it sounded like the Orbis source had already provided the info to the FBI. The DOS
employee also knew that the FBI was flyingjjilj to meet with the Orbis source next week.

Toria has the notes, | haven’t seen them and wasn’t told about the content. Toria, as of yesterday, didn’t feel
comfortable passing them to us based on the request from the DOS employee that they not be shared. I'm guessing
Toria will readdress with the DOS employee after my meeting with Kathy so I'll let you know what | hear back.

Thanks

o T,

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:49 AM
To: (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Follow-up ---

Copy. You know how much of a priority this is, so any information.real-time is greatly appreciated by the CD FO. We
have folks deplo,ying- to interview this guy. They are looking for all they can get....specifically, the original
document. Thanks, [

e R Y |

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:43 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Follow-up ---

I don't really have the details on the report or where it came from because | wasn’t in the discussions between
Steve/Toria/Kathy, but when | went up to Kathy’s office last night to get the report she said she did not know if they
could get it cleared but that they would try to give us the POC who could get us the report or information.

The email she sent below is that follow up. | can certainly follow up with Kathy to see about the report, if needed.
Thanks

From:
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:30 AM

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI1002642



To: )
Subject: FW: Follow-up ---

From: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:26 AM

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
Cc: MOFFA, JONATHAN C. (CD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Follow-up ---

Didn't Toria say she had gotten something tangible (a written réport) via the Ambo from the source?

From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:07 AM

To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI);
Subject: FW: Follow-up ---

TRANSITORY RECQORD

Here is the info | mentioned yesterday. Summary below. Let me know if you need anything more, But | think that is all
they had.

Steve

From: Kavalec, Kathleen A

Serit: Thursday, September 29, 2016 6:36 PM
To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Steve,

w
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Thanks for coming over today. Regarding the issue we discussed at the end of our meeting, Toria inquired and was told
the source of the information, from Orbis Security, is planning to meet on Monday, October 3, with [ i}, who she

was told is your [ S This source also said some folks from FBI are flying out [l to meet
him. Apparently the source and [ know each other from New York.
I hope that is helpful in putting the pieces together!

Best, Kathy

Kathy Kavalec

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of European Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D.C. 20520

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI1002644



|

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 7:10 AM

To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Update? ---

All good, | hit her back with it ‘went well” and you the team had everything they needed.

From: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 5:00 PM

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Update?

| agree with . “We had a collegial meeting. Given-our investigative reponsibilities, we don’t feel appropriate to get
into the substance of the conversation.” If she still' pushes, he can just say he needs to take it back to HQ, let me know,
and we’'ll figure out how to address.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 8:25 AM

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI); STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Update? ---

I'd be interested in -'s response to you. From Friday’s meeting with - and. we came to the conclusion that
first and foremost the source’s security is most important and we should never disclose our relationship regardless of if
the CHS disclosed the relationship. As you know, the CH Team and [l fuly admonished the CHS that we have a
confidential relationship so we shouldn’t have any more loose lips. The idea from Friday’s meeting was to have-

1
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remain engaged with Kathleen and Toria as a sounding board in a non-committal way as he would hear if the CHS wasn’t
keeping up his end of the confidential relationship bargain.

| also don’t know how its State’s business or how they think it appropriate to ask about a potential FBI source meet on
such a politically charged subject. That is sending flags up.

I think. will have the best approach and idea on how to give a non-committal answer. Obviously she knows we hada
team trave! [ and the source’s admission, but | don’t think we owe her any type of read-out and a political
appointee should know better than to ask about a potential investigation of a political rival. |think we leave it at < a
meeting occurred, the FBI collected information. | defer to [Jjiifor his sense on how to handle the situation:

Regards,

From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 8:10 AM

To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Update? ---

TRANSITORY RECORD

Any feedback we can provide, even if generic in nature?

From: Kavalec, Kathleen A
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 8:07 AM
To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: Update?

Steve,

Toria is back from Moscow and just asked me how the meeting [l went earlier this week. Is there anything you
can share? Happy totalk secure if that would be convenient. Best, Kathy

Kathy Kavalec

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of European Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D.C. 20520

h
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R i e

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 6:44 PM

To Bt e aal  LAYCOCK,
STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI); MOFFA, JONATHAN C. (CD) (FBI);

Subject: RE: Letter Follow-up --- [

I think that's enough info. If we need more, we can always go and informally talk to the State employee. This was as
much for source vetting purposes as anything else

From:
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 1:45 PM

To: ); LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI);, MOFFA, JONATHAN C. (CD) (FBI); I
; STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Letter Follow-up --
Importance: High

Copy. Thanks, [}

Il let DAD Strzok and SSA [ comment further if needed, as this may have just answered our questions.

Thanks, [l

From:

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:24 AM

To: ; LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI); MOFFA, JONATHAN C. (CD) (F8I) {
; STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Follow-up --- [ NG

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI1002648



Just spoke with Kathy Kavalec (Russia DAS, reports directly to Toria) and reiterated the urgency of getting this
report. She is going to ask Toria again and relay the urgency.

Kathy provided some background on the report, which are actually notes taken by a DOS employee. It sounds like the
employee may have beerfl] and met with the Orbis Security source who is a friend or an acquaintance. The DOS
employee wrote notes during their meeting and came back to State and gave a copy to Toria. The DOS employee did
not feel comfortable sharing these notes with the FBI (potentially just because they didn’t feel they should be used fof
anything official) and said that it sounded like the Orbis source had already provided the info to the FBI. The DOS
employee also knew that the FBI was flying- to meet with the Orbis source next week.

Toria has the notes, | haven’t seen them and wasn't told about the content. Toria, as of yesterday, didn’t feel
comfortable passing them to us based on the request from the DOS employee that they not be shared-- I'm guessing
Toria will readdress with the DOS employee after my meeting with Kathy so I'll let you know what | hearback.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:49 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Follow-up ---

Copy. You know how much of a priority thisis;'so any information real-time is greatly appreciated by the CD FO. We
have folks deploying [l to interview this guy. They are looking for all they can get....specifically, the original
document. Thanks, [

From:
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:43 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Follow-up -

hdon’t really have the details on the report or where it came from because | wasn’t in the discussions between
Steve/Toria/Kathy, but when | went up to Kathy’s office last night to get the report she said she did not know if they
could get it cleared but that they would try to give us the POC who could get us the report or information.

The email she sent below is that follow up. | can certainly follow up with Kathy to see about the report, if needed.

2
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

To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI);
Cc: MOFFA, JONATHAN C. (CD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: Follow-up --

Didn’t Toria say she had gotten something tangible (a written report) via the Ambo from the source?

From: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD)-(FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016.10:07 AM

To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI);
Subject: FW: Follow-up --

TRANSITORY RECORD

Here is the info | mentioned yesterday. Summary below. Let me know if you need anything more. But | think that is all
they had.

Steve

w
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From: Kavalec, Kathleen A

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 6:36 PM
To: LAYCOCK, STEPHEN C. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Steve,

Thanks for coming over today. Regarding the issue we discussed at the end of our meeting, Toria inquired and was toid
the source of the information, from Orbis Security, is planning to meet on Monday, October 3, with _ who.she

was told is your [ EEEEEEEEEE. This source also said some folks from FBI are flying out [l to meet
him. Apparently the source and [} know each other from New York.
| hope that is helpful in putting the pieces together!

Best, Kathy

Kathy Kavalec

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of European Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D.C. 20520

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI1002651
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FD-1023 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
CHS REPORTING DOCUMENT

HEADER

Source ID:
Date: 10/19/2016
Case Agent Name:

Field Office/Division:

Squad:
SOURCE REPORTING
Date of Contact: 10/19/2016
List all iresent including yourself (do not include the CHS): ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
Type of Contact: e-Mail DATE 8/30/2020 BY FBI-C58W88B61
Date of Report: 10/19/2016

Substantive Case File Number

——

Source Reporting:

The attached documetn is a memo from the CHS describing intelligence that CHS received from Jon WINER, US
Department of State on October 18, 2016. CHS has stated that CHS has a business association with WINER. The
memo describes how WINER obtained the intelligence and that it is apparently from a FSB sub-source. The
information describes the FSB efforts at successfully compromising Donald TRUMP.

SIGNATURE

Submitted By _ Wed, 19 Oct 2016 15:51:42 +0200

First Level Approved By Wed, 19 Oct 2016 15:57:23 +0200
Second Level Approved By - Wed, 19 Oct 2016 10:25:10 -0400

FD-1023 Page 1 of 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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Company Note

We received this report from Jon WINER, US State Department on 18 October
2016. It is the second in this series we have seen. We consider it potentially
significant and apologise in advance for its rough format. The sub-source, as we
understand it, is a Turkish businessman with strong Russian, including FSB links.
He is in touch with Cody SHEARER, a contact of Sydney BLUMENTHAL, a friend
of the CLINTONs, who passed it to WINER. We have no means of verifying the
source/s or information but note that some of the reporting is remarkably
similar to our own, albeit from a completely different sourcing chain, and
therefore could be important collateral, especially on the reported Ritz Carlton
incident in 2013; TRUMP’s compromise by the FSB (and knowledge of it}; and
subsequent Kremlin funding of the TRUMP campaign (through the AGALAROVS).
We judge that WINER at least would be happy to discuss all this further with you.

19 October 2016

BEGINS

FSBtInterview # #

ItaskedtmytFSBt®FederaltSecuritytService©tsour
cetwhythe
wasttalkingttotme&tHetrespondedtthatthetwastc
oncerned
abouttthetbehaviortoftthet“hotheads”twithintthet
FSBZA1+The
FSB'tsuccessorttotthetKGB'stdomestictside thetsa
id"thad
beentinvolvedtintforeigntintelligencetgatheringtfo
rtatlong

time+ +
particularlytthetpoliticaltunit£tHetsaidtatmilitary
twing
oftthetGRUtwastoverseeingthackingtoperationtint
UASA
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HeTnotedTthat'rthereTisTa-l-division-l'withinfthefFSB"
twhichthe

istparttof 'thhatfthinksTthefexistencefof-raf“pervasi
ve”t+and
“SOphisticated"Tintelligence’roperation"ffocusing-l-on
Tpivotal

UStpersonalities tistwidely +#
known2+tspecificallytthetDonald
Trump']“operationﬂfﬁ-He-]Lsaid-ILthe-ILTrump1“0[.)@{':;1ti0mL
wastan
“open'rsecret”'I-inTPutin’s‘rgovernmentfcircles@’rThe
tquestion

amongtFSBtemployees™thetsaid tisthowtfartthists
houldtgo&
HerescribethheseToperations-]Laer“utter-l-madness
£
He-rsaid'rthere'rare'rtwoTeIementsTasTtoTwhyTAmeri
cans

shouldtcaretabouttwhattthetFSBtistdoing |
1/E'I'TheTAmericansTare'rbeing-rscrewecl-raround'rwit
htbyta

foreigntpower?
ZfETByThelping’rexpose'rand'rembarrass-rPutinﬁn-l're
gardstto

whatTheThasTdoneTwithTTrump + F #
whichthastspiraled

outtoffcontrol # #
mightteventuallytimprovetrelations
between'l'the'I'U/ESETand’rRussiaQTbecauseTwhatThe
thas

donetistdangerous &

HetrepeatedtthattTrump # #
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whomthetdescribedtasta

“delicatettarget” + # +
twastfilmedttwicetintMoscowtin
November'l'z013"Tduring'rtheTMs/ETUniverseTpagea
nt&A+Once
inTthe'rpresidential’rsuite'rof'l'theTRitzTCarlton'l'Hotel
tandta
secondTtime-lLatTthe'I'CrocusTshoppinngall"TwhereT
the
pageanttwastheld£tHetsaidttheretistatspecialtco
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distinguished'rguestsﬁm‘thefCrocusTcomplex"Twith
talltthe
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nedtbytthe
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He'rsaidThe']Lbelieves'I'a']'copy’rof']Lthe'l'sexTvideosTis-l'i
n
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Moscow A&
Having'rseen-l-the'rvicleos"TherescribesTTrump’sTbe
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n2talltforms
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rtassAtHetis
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eamtand

hurttthem&”
FromtobservingtTrumptfortyearstintprevioustvisi
tstto

Moscow tthetFSBtknewthethadtatweaknesstfort
womenk:
ButthetsaidtTrump’stbehaviortillustratedtthatthet
reallytdid

nottliketwomenZ&
HetsaidtthatthetknewtthattTrumpteventuallytlear
nedtthat
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Moscow A
HetwastalsotfilmedtintStA+tPetersburg£©tHetsai
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ith"thetis

notlongertontgoodttermstwith&
HetrepeatedjthattthetfirsttFSBtgeneratedtpaymen
tstto
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ertlvankaZ
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madov”
sontoftAzerbaijantTransporttMinistertZiyatMamm
adov”

wastalsotinvolved £1Thetpresidentialtpalacetwast
used

becausetArastAgalarov’stson™tEmin“twho+t gottTru
mptto
perform'rinTaTmusichide0"TwasTmarriethofLeylaT
Aliyeva”
thvsrl'glamorous'l'd:alughter'ILof-rAzerbaijani-ILPresident-]L
ITham
Aliyev"1-among'rotherJrreasonsETTrumprromiseth
otsupport

PresidenttAliyevipoliticallyt# #
afterthetwastdeliveredtthe

§10tmillion # #
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ttotlook
intotthetTrumpitcongressionalttripttotBakutwitht
sometll

congressmentfromtbothtpoliticaltparties £

ENDS
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

September 14, 2020

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

This further responds to your letter, dated July 28, 2020, to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and preceding informal requests from your staff. The FBI is enclosing with
this letter a production of documents, Bates-numbered Senate. HSGAC_TransitionReq
FBI1003322-003328. As explained to Committee staff, the FBI is willing to engage in
discussions regarding specific redactions about which there may be questions. The production
and review of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege.

Thank you for your support of the FBI, its mission, and its people.

Sincerely,

N .
Dou;;s%; Williams Jr.

Section Chief
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure

cc: The Honorable Gary Peters, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs

The Honorable Ron Wyden, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Finance



STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

From: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 7:15 PM

To: PAGE, LISA C. (OGC) (FBI); MOFFA, JONATHAN
C. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: request from DD ---

Attachments: 2017 01 23 -

Declassified by FBI-C58W88B61

on 9/11/2020
This redacted version.only

: I!n!ay, !anuary !!, !!!! !:LZ PM

To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

: RE: request from ---

d Method H
on Foreign Countr: to close’out

Friday. Have a good weekend.

Sent: Friday, January 27, :05 PM

To: STRZOK, PETER P.(CD) (FBI)

¢ PNV
Subject: RE: request from ---

Two more: << [ N>> << N >> Thankvou.

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003322

Fror:



Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:21 AM
To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: request from -

Three more conversations pertaining to [IRECHREEI for your review and routing. <<_ >> <<

Thank you,

Empolyee]

From: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:35 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: request from

Rgr thanks. While the request is specific to and please ensure [N describing contact with
POTUS/senior WH officials are flagged and highlighted to me, please. Thinking eCEatll] WEETISEII o octs.

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 76:31 PM

To: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD)

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003323



Thank you Pete. The document attached below is the first one we have to
give the DD.

From: STRZOK, PETER P. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:29 PM
To:

(FBI)

Subject: RE: request from D

Thanks. Pass it to me and 1”11 forward to AD to give to DD. 1711 confirm
with how he”d like to route, but bottom line 1 want Bill to have
a copy before the DD does. Thank you

From:
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:51 PM
To:
Subject: FW: request from DD ---

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003324



Please see attached synopsis ofour Sources and Methods

The- mentioned by- name in the summaries are assumed to be as follows:

Administration Member 1
Administration Member 2
Administration Member 3

Please advise if we can pass this forward togs]lBIBESIEN| of the DD’s office.

Ruta

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 119 AM

To:
Subject: RE: request from

l

[Empolyed
’

The DD is interested in any recent significant

[Sources and Methods] .Fore|gn Countr

in light of the combination of 1) the speculation
Threat OrganizationfThreat |dentifying 2) the

[Sources and Method:

that the new Administration may
President’s call with the [RECERSNER President earlier this week.

Thanks,

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 5:48 PM

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003325



To: ]
Cc:
Subject: FW: request rrom _

, now that | have time to read this, | don’t think this is what the DD is looking for because this is@ld.reporting.
, can you please give us some background on why the DD is asking to help us better understand?

Thanks,

[Empolye

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 1:52 PM

Subject: RE: request from DD ---

New York and Washington Fields have been notified.

This is the latest product.

<< File: 2017.01.09 - | G >
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 1:40 PM

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003326



HEJIBBISIEL| just sent me a message. The DD would like for us to ensure that any significant | Mms_
IRECURSERY he reported up. They are particularly interested in any regarding the ARl

Thank you.
Lisa

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003327






U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington. D.C. 20535-0001

October 9, 2020

The Honorable Ron Johnson

Chairman

Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Johnson:

This further responds to your letter to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), dated
October 2. 2020. requesting the production of certain additional documents related to the
Crosstire Hurricane investigation. This supplements our letter, dated October 6, 2020.

The Attorney General has determined it is now appropriate to provide a set of former FBI
Deputy Director Andrew McCabe’s text messages, which are enclosed with this letter and Bates-
stamped Senate HSGAC TransitionReq FBI003902-003925. These messages are a subset of the
text messages previously made available in the Department of Justice (Department) reading
room. appropriately narrowed to be responsive to the Committee’s expressed areas of
investigation. In identitying this subset of text messages, the FBI and the Department, acting in
good faith and out of an abundance of caution to avoid excluding relevant messages. opted to
include certain text messages that could be related to the Crosstire Hurricane or Midyear
Investigations. but we could not conclusively determine whether they were related. Accordingly.
the mere inclusion of these messages should not be understood to indicate that the messages
were related to one of those investigations.

Limited redactions have been made to, among other things. protect personally identifiable
information. law enforcement sensitive information. and the identity of non-Senior Executive
Service personnel. Production of these text messages does not preclude Committee staff from
returning to review these and other text messages in the Department’s reading room. The FBI is
willing to engage in discussions regarding specific redactions about which there may
be questions.

We will continue the open dialogue with you and your staff in order to appropriately
accommodate the Committee’s requests for documents, consistent with our law enforcement and
national security obligations. Thank you for your support of the FBI, its mission, and its people.

Sincerely.

- ~

\
,9 .
7/

Jill C. Tyson
Assistant Director
Office of Congressional Affairs



The Honorable Ron Johnson
Page Two

CC:

The Honorable Gary Peters, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs

The Honorable Lindsey O. Graham, Chairman
Senate Committee on the Judiciary

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on the Judiciary

The Honorable Marco Rubio, Acting Chairman
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence

The Honorable Mark R. Warner, Vice Chairman
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence



10|

11

DATE INTERNAL TYPE OF FROM 10 RECIPIENTS BODY TYPE ATTACHMENT FILE EXTERNAL EMAIL
PHONE NUMBER |MESSAGE TYPE
2016-02-04 02:25:48, INBOX [{"modified":1454552748916,"uniqueid”:912,"fir |Hey, | have a couple of thoughts on our potential leak issue. Can [sms
Thu stName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes":[],"or [we can tonight or tomorrow? Maybe before the 10 if there is
time.
2016020402530, [N ouTeoX Sure. Grab ma in the morming. s
Thu - i
2016-02-04 02:46:05, OUTBOX 454553966208, "uniqueid™:912, “fir |Sure. Grab me in the morning. sms
Thu stName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™ [],"or
i NERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
20160204 02:47:04, | INBOX sms
Thu stName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes"™:[],"or
ganizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers™:["
!..-3-..»., )
2016-02-18 15:12:11, INBOX [{"modified”:0,"uniqueid":0,"notes’ 'organizat|Andy: it's Josh Margolin at ABC. Thanks for your help on sms
Thu ions" m...::.:vnﬁn..l , 111 |Saturday. Scrry to disrupt Yor vacation; hope it was good
otherwiss. Are you in DC Thurs or Friday next week? | have
something very interesting and delicate I'd like to discuss with
you - plus I'd like to finally meet you in person. Lunch or dinner
or whatever is on me... Thanks.
2016-02-19 00:34:14, Fri OUTBOX [{"modified”:0,"uniqueid®:0,"notes™ [],"organizat|| am around next week. As you can imagine | usually rely on sms
ions” D._.:E:uoqa.nl....s. 2"[]}] |Mike Kortan to set things like this up. | can have him reach out
to you tomorrow if that works?
2016-02-19 00:34:17, Fri OUTBOX [{"modified”:0,"uniqueid™:0, notes™ ], “erganizat|l am around next week. As you can imagine | usually rely on sms
ions™ {1, "numbers” [ KN = m2is"111] [Mike Kortan to set things like this up. | can have him reach out
to you tomorrow if that works?
2016-02-19 03:05:21, Fri INBOX [{"modified”:0," uniqueid™:0,“notes™[],"organizat|Sure. | was just trying to keep this informal and off the record.  |sms
ions” m...::-:_ull.ul..-.._.—n._...._z_ b_-a_I said | should make it my business to get to know
you.
2016-03-03 01:34:57, INBOX ["modified"- 1455968898390, "uniqueid" 2035, "f |Apuzzo's article. Mostly much ado about nothing \n\nAs sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[]," |Presidential Campaign Unfolds, So Do Inquiries Into
lorganizations® [*"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC Clinton\u2019s Emails http://nyti.ms/24CsdOI
2016-03-03 02:23:43, I louTBoX [("modified": 1456971823837, "uniqueid":2035,"f | Thx sms
Thu a","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[],"
ns”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
NERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
0160322022723, (I |™eox ["modified":1458613644588,"uniqueid" 2035, f [ called to check in, and after discussing further, we both sort [sms
Tue irstName" " "lastName":"Page”,"notes":[]," |of think it would make sense to simply nip it in the bud with all
the EADs tomorrow ("l understand there been some
discussion/concern about Lisa's role...”) and then just discuss
with Randy and/or Castor in more detail later that day. Anyway,
he can describe in more detail, but since these conversations
have been happening with Eric anyway, it seems perfectly
appropriate to bring up.

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003902




16

2016-03-22 09:00:08, OUTBOX [{"medified": 1458637208851, "uniqueid™:2035,"f |Ok sms
Tue irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],”

organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - [OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers"
2016-03-24 01:47:44, INBOX [{"modified™:1458784064460, "uniqueid™:2035,"f [Have been thinking we probably need a pre-meet before mye sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[]," |meeting in Monday. Just want to make sure we all know what we|

lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC are asking for and why, where we might be wi

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC Thoughts?

FBI)"],"numbers":
2016-03-24 01:48:48, OUTBOX [{"modified":1458784128726,"uniqueid":2035,"f |What is your meet on? sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[),"

organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC

FBI)"],"numbers”:
2016-03-24 01:49:58, INBOX [{"modified":1458784198439, "uniqueid™:2035,"f |Mid-year meeting on Monday with toscas, laufman, et al. sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes™:[],

organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
2016-03-24 01:51:12, OUTBOX We can pre meet maybe Fridau? Let's talk tomorrow. sSms
Thu

organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI),9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers"

,"emails"

2016-03-24 12:44:14, INBOX [("modified":1458823455209,"uniqueid":1917,"f [Try to lunch or a drink next week or so? sms
Thu irstName":"Matt","lastName":"Apuz10”,"notes™:

[),"organizations™:["Reporter - The New York

Times®,"Reporter - The New York

Times"],"numbers”
2016-03-24 23:59:48, OUTBOX [{"modified":1458863989042,"uniqueid™:1917,"f |Sure. Reach out to Kortan and have him set it up. sms
Thu irstName™:"Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo”,"notes":

[),"organizations™:["Reporter - The New York

Times","Reporter - The New York

Times"),"numbers"™:

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003903



22

23]

24

Thu

irstName":"Lisa","lastName™:"Page”,"notes"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

", "GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers"

2016-03-25 00:00:16, Fri | INBOX [{"modified":1458864017542, "uniqueid™:1917, 1 || did. He said he would. He's a busy guy! sms
irstName":"Matt","lastName”™:"Apuzzo”,"notes":
[),"organizations™:["Reporter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New York
Times"),"numbers
2016-03-25 00:01:20, Fri OUTBOX [{"modified*:1458864081030, "uniqueid™:1917,"f (I will poke him. sms
irstName™:"Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","notes":
[),"organizations™:["Reporter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New York
Times"),"numbers"
lemails’
2016-03-25 00:01:30, Fri INBOX [{"meodified™:1458864091018,"uniqueid™:1917,"f |Cool thanks sms
irstName™:"Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo”,"notes":
"organizations":["Reporter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New York
Times"),"numbers
2016-04-09 21:33:18, OUTBOX Bit of a kerfuffle on mid year today. Will probably need to  |sms
Sat set up @ meeting on Thursday with our whole team and doj
2016-04-09 21:41:12, INBOX [{("modified”:1460238072897,"uniqueid":126Copy. Hope you made it safe. sms
Sat 3,"firstName":"Eric","lastName":"Smith","no
tes":[],"organization .:..._.EBUmRAI
I |
2016-04-09 21:42:24, OUTBOX ifi i Thanks. Just got on the bird. Lisa can help you with details |sms
Sat "Smith","no |for the meeting. Should be same crew that we had in the
SIOC brief room two weeks ago.
2016-05-12 23:54:51, INBOX Pete spoke to i and relayed your message. Told him you |sms
Thu irstName' planned to relay to Cai =.I said he'd wait to hear from on
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC high. Carlin and George are definitely going to have to push the
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC message down.
2016-05-12 23:57:29, OUTBOX [{"modified":1463097449396, "uniqueid™:2035,"f | Did not reach him tonight but will call in am. Glad u got cut. sms

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003904



28

29

30|

31

32

33

34

35,

36|

37

38

39,

Thu

irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FB1)"],"numbers

2016-05-12 23:57:31, ] OUTBOX [{"modified":146309745 1864, "uniqueid":2035,"1 | Did not reach him tonight but will call in am. Gladu gotout.  |sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI),9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers".
2016-05-13 D0:00:55, Fri I INBOX [{*modified":1463097655821, "uniqueid": 2035, f | Thanks. sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes":[],"
lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers’]
2016-05-24 00:59:45, INBOX d":1464051586229,"uniqueid™:2035,"f | 14 packages tomorrow, but | think D is here so you should be sms
Tue :"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"nates™:[]," |fine. \n\nAlso, MYE team may inquire as to how to respond, if at
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC all, to a new Grassley letter. You should have it on the red side
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC from exec sec. If not, | can get it to you in the morning. Have a
good night.
2016-05-31 22:43:34, OUTBOX [{"modified™:0,"uniqueid":0,"notes":[],"organizat|| hate to do this but | have to bail on tomorrow. Have to brief sms
Tue ions":[],"numbers Ixu. ‘emails”:[]}] |potus in the morning and if something happens and | don't make
it I'l be in hugely deep sh-t.
2016-05-31 22:43:52, OuUTBOX [{"modified™:0,"uniqueid™:0,"notes":[],"organizat |l hate to do this but | have to bail on tomorrow. Have to brief sms
Tue mo:m..:‘,;:iwoaﬁl. 'em. )] |potus in the morning and if something happens and | don't make
it I'll be in hugely deep sh-t.
2016-05-31 22:44:46, OUTBOX [{"modified":0, "uniqueid”™:0,"notes";[],“organizat|Let me know if you need a ride into the city if you left your car. |sms
Tue ions":[],"numbers I_._.fn_.:a&.. i
2016-05-31 22:47:58, INBOX [{"modified™:0,"uniqueid":0,"notes":[],"organizat|No worries. POTUS should rate over a bike ride into the sms
Tue ions”:[],"numbers I emails™: office.\n\nThanks for the offer. | will go ahead and ride in on my
own.
2016-06-01 12:01:51, INBOX [{*modified™:0,"uniqueid”:0,"notes":[),"organizat|| hope potus appreciates the sacrifices that you made today. You|sms
'Wed mo:m._:...:r_BqumJI‘._..nE»;m.“ }] |missed a beautiful merning for a ride!
2016-06-01 14:37:44, OUTBOX [{"modified™0,"uniqueid™:0,"notes":[],"organizat|Don't rub it in. On way to WH now. Been studying all morning.  |sms
'Wed ions™(],"numbers .I, emails™:[]}] |Hope you enjoyed
2016-06-01 14:37:47, OUTBOX [{"modified":0, "uniqueid":0,"notes":[],"organizat|Don't rub it in. On way to WH now. Been studying all morning.  |sms
'Wed ions":[],"numbers ”I_._..mau:m } |Hope you enjoyed i
2016-06-09 22:45:04, INBOX [{"modified":1465512305347, "uniqueid™:2035,"f |Article out. | think we're sincerely okay. | honestly don't believe [sms
Thu irstNam a","lastName":"Page”,"notes’ we had anything to do with your at all.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers"”
2016-06-09 23:14:45, [N OUTBOX [{"modified": 1465514085667, "uniqueid":2035,f |Awesome sms

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003905



2016-06-09 23:15:42,
Thu

40
2016-06-10 19:22:33, Fri

41
2016-06-10 19:23:06, F:

42
2016-06-10 19:24:23, Fri

43

INBOX

[{"modified":146551414 2830, "uniqueid™:2035,"f

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers".

INBOX

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

INBOX

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

2016-06-10 19:24:34, Fri

2016-06-10 19:25:57, Fri

45,

INBOX

INBOX

irstName'

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers

2016-06-10 19:26:04, Fri

46

OUTBOX

2016-06-10 19:27:23, Fri

47

OUTBOX

irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":(],
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

long oyd thinks it will take to make sense of anything, etc.

It's in your email. sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes"™:[),”
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified":1465586553942,"uniqueid™:2035,"f [This is what Pete just texted back.\n\nYes otd is ready. \n\nD is [sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[],” |the one who asked how early we could talk tentative scheduling.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC D asked if we could do that now (at date of last brief). 1 said |
thought we should wait until we had laptops in hand. D said, |
think that's right. Thats what | was going off of.
If you want him to hold until we are actually in, we can sms
Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - {OGC
Keep in mind, it will probably ch before the sms
lastName”:"Page”,“notes™:[]," linvestigative team actually sees anything.
organizations”™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
- (0GC
[{"medified”:1465586674972,"uniqueid":2035, f [Because we need to NN sms
isa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - {OGC
| am inclined to wait for now. Let's get a peek at it first, see how [sms

[{"modified*:1465586764207, “uniqueid:2035,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[],”
organizations":["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers"

I will call Pete.

[{"modified":1465586843336, "uniqueid":2035,"f

sa”,"lastName":"Page”,"notes":[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

irstName":

Okay. Will tell pete.

sms

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI0O03906



2016-06-24 08:35:14, Fri I

INBOX [{"modified™:1466757315304,"uniqueid™:5360,"f |So much for my predictions... A sad day for the UK. Thanks for |sms
mi_zmam..l., “lastName™:"","notes your. hospitality and friendship! momrl
ganizations™:[],"numbers".

48 ]
2016-06-24 09:41.00, Fri [N |ouTeox [{"modified*:1466761260402, "uniqueid™:5360,f || am stunned. Hope it doesn't predict | similar outcome here in _[sms
:ﬂzuan..l.._,_umHZvSa ™", "notes":[],"or|November.
ganizations™:[],"numbers":
49)
2016-06-24 09:42:33, Fri OUTBO! {"modified":1466761353579, "uniqueid”:5360,"f | Great seeing you al. Enjoy the rest of the summer. sms
EZNSm(I....i:zu_ﬂoe “notes™:[],"or
ganizations™:[],"numbers”
50, |
2016-06-24 09:43:38, Fri INBOX [{*modi _ua :1466761418783, "uniqueid™ wwmc "f |Me too - madness. sms.
irstNam. lastName™:"","notes
ations” : :Eﬂwn-m I
51
2016-06-24 09451, rri [N | NeoX : modified™ 1466761511904, uniqueid" 5360, T [Best to]JJ]- really gocd to spend time with you both sms
""" "notes":(],"or
52
2016-07-01 17:46:30, Fri I INBOX d":1467395191430,"uniqueid™:2035,"f |Please remember to let Pete know if he can contact sms
,"lastName":"Page"”,"notes™: Richard/Laufman when you contact George. Thx.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
“,"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
53
2016-07-0119:19:37, i [N OUTBOX [{(*modified™: 1467400777344, uniqueid":2035,"f |About to meet with him now. sms
lastName™:"Page”,"notes":[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
54
201607-0522:53:16, | INBOX [{"modified":1467759197116, "uniquei You must be pleased that announcement is out of the way! Life [sms
Tue irstName™ I “lastName":"","notes’ in post-Brexit world feeling v strange. At least our core business
.wm.:uw:u:m :[],"numbers": remains unchanged... mmmrl
55
2016-07-08 00:26:53, Fri | BOX [("modified": 1467937620688, "uniqueid":2035, 1 |As he continues to testify about this, he probably needs ta clarify |sms
irstName™: "Lis: “:"Page”,"notes™:[]," [that re the devices, there were multiple devices, but generally
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC used once at a time. Same with the servers.
mails”
56
2016-07-08 00:27:44, Fri INBOX [{"modified”:1467937664962,"uniqueid":2035,"f |Unless I'm the facts?. sms
irstName™."Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes":|
lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers",
57
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2016-07-08 00:27:49, Fri

2016-07-12 23:16:10,

Tue

2016-07-05 22:53:16,

Tue

60|
2016-07-16 01:55:26, Sat

2016-07-16 02:00:35, Sat

62
2016-07-22 00:40:41, Fri

63

2016-07-22 00:41:16, Fri

2016-07-28 00:27:56,
Thu

2016-07-28 00:29:00,
Thu

66

INBOX [{"modified":1467937669947, "uniqueid”:2035,"f |In case doesn't tell you that | called, have one other point [sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[]," |that we maybe missed in our explanation.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI)"),"numbers™:|

INBOX [{("modified:1468365370844, "uniqueid™:2035,"f || have heard third hand that DC USAO may have called ODAG re [sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes™:[]," [the perjury referral, but | don't know who. | think Toscas may
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC know, so if you think about it tomorrow after am briefs, maybe
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC you can get a read from him about what they are thinking.
FBI)"],"numbers" Thanks.

INBOX [{"modified™: 1467759197116, "uniqueid™:5360,"f |You must be pleased that announcement is out of the way! Life [sms
in post-Brexit world feeling v strange. At least our core business
remains unchanged... mmmr!

INBOX [{"modified™: 1468634127116, uniqueid™:1263,"f |Kallstrom was just on the Kelly File. Wow...He needs to put sms
irstName":"Eric”,"lastName":"Smith","notes’ *|some tinfoil on his head because he's getting some heavy, heavy
organizations™:[] :EBUAS,I interference.

| mails™.|
)

OUTBOX [{"medified™:1468634435838, "uniqueid™:1263,"f |Such a shame sms
irstName":"Eric","lastName":"Smith",“notes™:[),"
organizations :.‘:c_jUnJ..I

INBOX [{"modified":1469148042859, "uniqueid”:2035,"f [The article | menticned today. \n\nDonald Trump Sets sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName"™:"Page","notes":()," |Conditions for Defending NATO Allies Against Attack
lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC http://nyti.ms/2aidu3g
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

ouUTBOX [{"modified”: 1469148076840, "uniquei Thx sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "note:
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers"

INBOX [{"modified":1469665677126,"uniqu: You should read this - the D surely has by now. Some of the sms

stName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes’ internal links are well worth your time as well.\n\nls Trump a
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC Russian Agent? A Legal Analysis -
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC Lawfare\nhttps://www.lawfareblog.com/trump-russian-agent-
FBI)"],"numbers" legal-analysis
OUTBOX [{"modified™:1469665740809, “uniqueid™:2035,"f |Thanks much. | am at Eric's sad pad. Your BFF is here sms

irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[},”
organizations™:[*"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers”.
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68

69|

INBOX

71

72

73

74

irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes’
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

oh, | didn't realize we were talking producing a carbon copy of
the redacted 302s to state, which he is now fine with.” Don't
need to talk, just want to know when you are wheels up.

2016-07-28 00:30:55, [{"modified":1469665855623, "uniqueid™:2035,"f |Girlfriend?| Wow, | didn't care about the blow-off invite, but now|sms
Thu irstName™:"Lisa","lastName™:"Page","notes":[],” |l actually am insulted!
organizations™:{"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI)"],"numbers".
2016-08-02 00:50:51, INBOX [{*modified®:1470099052491, "uniqueid™:2035,"f |Since your counsel failed to send this to you last night. sms.
Tue irstName™:"Lisa","lastName™:"Page”,"notes™:[]," |\U000O1f60a\n\nHow Paul Manafort Wielded Power in Ukraine
lorganizations™: ["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC Before Advising Donald Trump http://nyti.ms/2aFy026
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers":
2016-08-02 01:21:44, OUTBOX [{"modified":1470100904992,"uniqueid”:2035,"f [Thanks very much counselor, sms
Tue irstName”:"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],”
lorganizations”™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers"
2016-08-02 01:43:17, INBOX [{"modified":1470102197684,"uniqueid":2035,"f | You're welcome. Apologies for the delay. :)\n\nAlso, let me know|sms
Tue irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[],” |if you connect i::l in the morning - I'll just give Pete a
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC heads up if so.
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers"
2016-08-02 01:43:39, OUTBOX [{"modified":1470102219395,"uniqueid™:2035,"f |No apology necessary. Ever. sms
Tue irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes":[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
2016-08-02 14:30:56, OUTBOX Hey. | understand my folks met with yours today on our strange |sms
Tue irsthame” [l 12stname o situation. Mike be good for you and | to touch base. Shall | have
ganizations™:[],"numbers™: my folks set up a call? No rush, just would be good to hear your
Inam_F;” thoughts.
|
2016-08-10 02:57:34, INBOX [{"modified":1470797854758, "uniqueid™:2035,*f [Emails Renew Questions About Clinton Foundation and State sms
Wed irstName™:“Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes” Dept. Overlap http://nyti.ms/2b4QwkF
organizations":["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers
emails™}
2016-08-12 14:40:56, Fri INBOX [{"modified":1471012857297, "uniqueid™:2035,"f [Hey. What time does your flight leave? Baker pulling his usual sms
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75

76

77

78]

80|

81

82

[{*modified*:1471022225109, "uniqueid*:2035,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName™:

organizations”
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI),9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
“numbers"”

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers”;

organization:
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

2016-08-1217:1704, /i | |oUTeox
2016-08-12 17:17:35, Fri INBOX
2016-08-1217:17:47, ri S  [outeox
20160812 17:18:40, Fri [ |INBOX
2016-08-12 17:22:33, Fri | OUTBOX
2016-08-12 17:23:02, Fri INBOX
2016-08-17 10:55:38, INBOX
Wed

2016-08-28 13:2359, INBOX

Sun

[{"modified":1472390640316,"uniqueid™:8372,"f

,"lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[],

lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC

http://nyti.ms/2bR9n3c

2:44. At dulles now. Pat Kennedy was trying to reach me. | did sms
Page",“notes™:[]," |not take the call.
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
Rgr. I think we've got a way forward, don't take it sms
'GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
ified":1471022268230,"uniqueid":2035,"f | 10 4 sms
:"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes’ -
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified":1471022321502,"uniqueid":2035,"f |Jim is inclined to give carbon copies of 302s to both state and Cia [sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[]," |at time of production. That should alleviate their concerns. Just
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC need to check it with the boss. Am drafting that email now. You
beonit.
[{"modified":1471022554000,"uniqueid":2035,"f |Sounds ok sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified":1471022583089,"uniqueid":2035,"f |Thanks. sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes"™:[],"
"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{*modified®:1471431338708, "uniqueid®:2035,"f |This is bad.\n\n\u2018Shadow Brokers\u2019 Leak Raises sms
", “notes™:[]," {Alarming Question: Was the N.S.A. Hacked?
lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC http://nyti.ms/2blOYD8
A Powerful Russian Weapon: The Spread of False Stories sms
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85

[{"modified™: 1472513854000, “uniqueid™:8372,"f
irstName"

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers";

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

lorganizations™:
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers

irstName":"Lisa

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

87

&8

89

90|

Mon

irstName™:’

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers [

FB

2016-08-2923:3733, |  |Neox
Mon

2016-08-30 01:00:15, oUTBOX
Tue

2016-09-10 13:53:28, Sat INBOX
2016-09-10 13:55:28, Sat oUTBOX
2016-09-10 13:56:21, Sat INBOX
2016-09-10 14:44:09, Sat OUTBOX
2016-09-12 21:53.02, INBOX
Mon

2016-09-12 22:41:50, OUTBOX

FBI)"],"numbers"”:

[{"medifie:
irstName":"Lisa","lastNam

Well this is not good.\n\nAn article to share: FBI probes foreign [sms
a","lastName":"Page"”,“notes™:[]," |hacks of state election systems\nFBI probes foreign hacks of
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC state election systems\nhttp://wapo.st/ 2bMtYIH
d":1472518815468, "uniqueid":8372,"f |Great. sms
Lisa","lastName™:"Page", "notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{("modified":1473515608778,"uniqueid":8372,"f | Do you want someone from the investigative team on the call? |sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[],”
GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified™:1473515729009, "uniqueid™:8372,"f | Probably good idea. sms
astName":"Page”,"notes™:[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
Okay, I'll ask Pete if he is free. Should | send an email to the sms
Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes" group informing them, or do you just want to mention when the
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC call starts?
[{("modified":1473518650228, "uniqueid™:8372,"f [No email necessary. sms
irstName®:"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”, "notes":[),"
lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
1473717183406, "uniqueid™:8372,"f |Unsolicited comments from someone watching right sms
"Page”,"notes™[]," [now:\n\nOmg Gowdy is being a total dick. All investigative
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC questions. And Jason isn't always sticking to the script on “I'm
"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC not answering that.”
niqueid™:8372,"f |[Wow. Reconvening the open session at 730. Then going to closed|sms

{"modified";:147372011060
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes'
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FB81);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC

after that.
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91

92

93

2016-09-12 22:43:57,
Mon

2016-09-27 01:44:24,
Tue

2016-09-27 02:23:33,
Tue

INBOX

[{"modified":1473720238245,"uniqueid™:8372,"f

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

BOX

organizations”
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI

94

2016-09-27 03:01:5
Tue

OUTBOX

irstName

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

95,

2016-10-05 13:37:30,
Wed

INBOX

irstName'

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers

mails”

96|

98

2016-10-05 13:37:54,
Wed

2016-10-05 13:40:00,
Wed

2016-10-05 13:47:15,
Wed

INBOX

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - {OGC
FBI)"),"numbers"§

INBOX

organizations
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FB8I)"),"numbers"

QUTBOX

organization:
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC

INBOX

[{"modified™: 1475675235589, "uniquei

irstName’ isa","lastName":"Page”,"notes":[],
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers":

igood with it

Oof. How painful. sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page", “notes":[],
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified":1474940664937,"uniqueid™:8372,"f |This is causing me actual physical pain. God help us. sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName"™:"Page","notes™:
GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{("modified":1474943013756, "uniqueid™:8372,"f |Snap on your safety belt. It's going to be a bumpy ride sms
:“Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
[{"modified":1474945316544, "uniqueid":8372,"f |Seriously. Big league. sms.
a","lastName":"Page","notes™[],
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
I
[{"medified™: 1475674650693, "uniqueid™:8372,"f [I'm with Kortan. Nyt has the wrong name still, we believe. Not sms.
irstName":"Lisa","lastName™:"Page”, "notes"™: sure if that changes your calculus. | told CD that story was
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC imminent.
[{"modified":1475674675329, "uniqueid™:8372,"f |Re statement, still not cleared thru interagency, but Kortan and | [sms
,"lastName":"Page","notes™:[]," |will draft something for you to say now.
GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{*modified":1475674801200, “uniqueid“:8372,"f |Ok sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":
“GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
8372,"f |Just sent something you can say via email. OGC and kortan were [sms
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[{"modified":1475675250468, "uniqueid™:8372,"f
irstName astName":"Page”,"notes”,
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
'GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

mails

Ok

lorganizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Not sure if you have your eras, but Bill asked Pete to send you an

so they wanted to make
sure you had it asap. | haven't had a chance to check it out yet.
Let me know if you want them to get it to you some other way.

sms

[{"modified":1476042950204, "uniqueid":8372,"f
irstName' Page”,"notes
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Lisa","lastNam

ask Pete to send it to him on eras. Thanks.

Okay,

[{"modified™:1476302173125, "uniqueid™:9721,*f

irstName"™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes™:[],"

sms

sms

[{"modified":1476304357194, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName™:“Lisa","lastName™:"Page”,"notes”
organizations”:("GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

lemails™

Yup. Got it

[{"modified":1476453299304, "uniqueid":9721,"f
":"Lisa","lastName™:"Page","notes":
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"),"numbers

mails”

]

You haven't heard from State, correct? We gave them until 10
am eastern to raise their concerns. Our plan is to proceed with
the unredacted production to the Hill if we don't hear anything
in the next few minutes.

sms

[{"modified":1476455391212, "uniqueid":9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes
organizations":["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

2016-100513:4730, | OUTBOX
Wed
99
2016-10-09 18:4254, [N INBOX
Sun
100
2016-10-0919:55:45, IR INBOX
Sun
101
201610-12 195612, | INBOX
Wed
102
2016-10-12 20:32:36, OUTBOX
wed
103
2016-10-14 13:54:58, Fri [N |'Neox .
104
2016-10-14 14:29:50 OUTBOX
105
2016-10-14 14:30:11, INBOX
106

have not heard anything from them

[{*modified*:1476455411713,"uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName™: astName":"Page”,"notes":[],
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

sms
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107

108|

110

111

113

[{"modified":1476456197962, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName™."Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes”
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers";

mail

Can you follow up E::. again? | spoke .n!rm also had
the same understanding that we would go alone.\n\nAlso, it
would be very very helpful to get DDCIA to dlarify that they DO
want the content. The DAG continues to use that as an excuse.

sms

d": 1476456251764, "uniqueid":9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Finally, it looks like Jilldid not get the call from the senator's ofe,
that was inaccurate. il has it now.

sms

[{"modified":1476456353406, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName™":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC

Ok. Thanks.

[{"modified™:1476456464603,"uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName™:"Page","notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers":

mails™:

]

1 told office you would be the point person on setting it up
for us. Maybe you can call his assistant and ask her if he is ready
to schedule. If the answer is no, then tell her | will need to talk to
him again.

[{"modified":1476456538601, “uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes":[),"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"),"numbers",

sms

[{"modified":1476456675168, "uniqueid":9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes”
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers",

mails”

]

114

Got it. Will call now.

Sms

[{*modified":1476457057679, "uniqueid”:9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9%,"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC

2016-10-14 14:43:17, Fri INBOX
2016-10-14 14:44:11, Fri INBOX
2016-10-14 14:45:53, Fri OUTBOX
2016-10-14 14:47:44, Fri OUTBOX
2016-10-14 14:48:58, Fri OUTBOX
2016-10-14 14:51:18, Fri INBOX
2016-10-14 14:57:36, Fri INBOX
2016-10-14 14:58:02, Fri INBOX

Just called. Apparently the DAG now wants to be there, and WH
wants DOJ to host. So we are setting that up now. \n\nWe will
very much need to umnls‘ns. before we meet with her.
Better, have him weigh in with her before the meeting. We nee:
to speak with one voice, if that is in fact the case.

[{"modified™:1476457082761,"uniqueid™:9721,"f

organizations™:

sms

| also have moffa writing up m:nwﬁ:ﬂ:mI

irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes":[] l Will be ready by monday.
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[{"modified":1476458842933, "uniqueid™:9721,"f

irstName' a","lastName™:"Page”,"notes

organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
‘GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Thanks. | will reach out to David

stName":"Page"”,"notes"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Wow. Ged | don't even know what to do about this.

irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes"
lorganizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Ditto.

sms

[{"modified™:1477335850063,"uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName"™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes":[],”
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FB1);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers":

Going to give to jon pete bill so we can run down dates at a

[{"modified":1477336070382,"uniqueid":9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName”:"Page”, "notes™:[],”
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FB1)"],"numbers

emails™

Ok

(("modified™:1477341318352, "uniqueid”:9721,"f

irstName™:"Lisa",“lastName”:"Page”, "notes™:[],”

lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers

Ok. Do we have a date time for the hill appearance

sms

[{"modified":1477341409002, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName®:"Lisa”,"lastName":"Page”, "notes’
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers

2016-10-14 15:27:22, Fri OUTBOX
2016-10-24 19:01:19, INBOX
Mon

116
2016-10-24 19:02:58, OUTBOX
Mon

117
2016-10-24 19:04:09, INBOX
Mon

118
2016-10-24 19:07:50, OUTBOX
Mon

119
2016-10-24 203515, | OUTBOX
Men

120
2016-10-24 20:36:48, INBOX
Mon

121
2016-10-24 203706, [ |ovreox

Mon

122

No. Still waiting to hear back from HOGR

organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers
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123

124

125

126

127

128

2016-10-24 22:45:10,

Mon

2016-10-24 22:45:14,
Mon

2016-10-24 22:45:18,
Mon

2016-10-25 00:53:00,
Tue

2016-10-25 00:54:30,
Tue

INBOX

INBOX

[{"medified™:1477349112376,"uniqueid™:9537,"f
irstName":"David","lastName":"I.
Ramadan”,"notes":[),"organizations™:["Delegat -
Member Virginia House of Delegates, 87th
District™,"Delegat - Member Virginia House of
Delegates, 87th
District”],

Andrew, left you a voice message earlier. | heard the news ... I'm
sorry that the ugly head of today’s politics is now after you ... |
hope this tin-foil

sms

[{"modified":1477349115266,"uniqueid":9537,"f
irstName":"David
Ramadan","notes”:[),"orga :["Delegat -
Member Virginia House of Delegates, 87th
District”,"Delegat - Member Virginia House of
Delegates, 87th

District”],"numbers’|

ations

conspiracy crap will pass soon. Hang in there and thank you for
your continuous service to our beloved country. Please let me
know if | can be of any he

sms

[{"modified*:1477349118289, "uniqueid":9537,"f
irstName":"David","lastName™:"I.
Ramadan®,"notes”:(),"organizations™:[*Delegat -
Member Virginia House of Delegates, 87th
District”,"Delegat - Member Virginia House of
Delegates, 87th

OUTBOX

INBOX

District™],"numbers

mails”:

Ip or service to youl David Ramadan

sms

[{"modified":1477356780422, "uniqueid”:9537,"f

Member Virginia House of Delegates, 87th
District”,"Delegat - Member Virginia House of
Delegates, 87th

District™],"numbers”,

emails’

Thanks very much for the thoughtful message. | got your voice
mail earlier but it's been a crazy day. itis unfortunate that the
political climate has become so toxic. But we will continue to do
whatever is necessary to protect this great country, no matter
which way the wind blows.

[{"modified":1477356871573, "uniqueid":9537,"f
irstName®:"David","lastName'
Ramadan”,"notes":[],"organizations":["Delegat -
Member Virginia House of Delegates, 87th
District”,"Delegat - Member Virgi House of
Delegates, 87th

District”],"numbers”

mails

You're a gentlemen and a patriot. Hang in there & God Bless
\UD001f1fa\U0001f1f8\U0001f1fa

smMs
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129

2016-10-25 23:40:13, OUTBOX [{*modified":1477438813875, "uniqueid":4314,"f is a bit crazy right now but we will get through it. fsms
Tue irstName' . ,"lastName™; ","notes™:[|l really appreciate the kind thoughts. Good to know there are a
],"organizations™:[],"numbers™: few sane people left.
130 i)
131
2016-10-27 09:06:52, INBOX [{"modified":1477559213470, uniqueid":9721,"f | You talk to the boss last night? Am | still good to set up a meeting{sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[]," |with him and the team for today?
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers",
132
2016-10-27 09:14:29, QOUTBOX [{"modified":1477559670110,"uniqueid":9721,"f |You are good to set up. | am free any time from 0900 to 1200, sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes":[]," |then from 1400 to 1600. Did not connect last night but will send
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC email to him and Jim
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
133
2016-10-27 11:05:00, INBOX [{"medified":1477566301836, "uniqueid™:9721,"f [Call will be at 10 am. Invite should follow shortly. sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes™:[],”
organizations":["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers";
134
2016-10-27 11:22:56, OUTBOX [("modified":1477567376671, "uniqueid™:9721,"f [Thanks. s
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],"
lorganizations”™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers
135
2016-10-27 11:23:37, INBOX {"modified":1477567417789, "uniqueid™:9721,"f |We will probably end up calling you, but wi sms
Thu irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes’
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
ENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI)"],"number:
136
2016-10-27 11:24:38, OUTBOX Ok sms

137

Thu

[{"modified™:1477567478288, "uniqueid":9721,"f
irstName":"Li: o Page”,"notes":(],
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":
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2016-10-27 15:41:34,
Thu

138
2016-10-27 15:43:23,
Thu

139

INBOX

INBOX

2016-10-27 15:53:22,
Thu

2016-10-27 15:54:09,

Thu

141
2016-10-27 15:59:07,
Thu

2016-10-27 16:02:49,
Thu

143
2016-10-27 16:06:39,
Thu

144
2016-10-27 16:19:42,
Thu

145

OUTBOX

[{"modified":1477582895345, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstNam

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC

FBI)"],"numbers

FBI),9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers":

irstName"™:"Lisa"

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

INBOX

QUTBOX

INBOX

OUTBOX

INBOX

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBJ);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Letter is not going to mention your recusal, Still waiting on Jim  |sms
sa","lastName":"Page","notes":(]," |Baker.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified™: 1477583003407, "uniqueid™:9721,"f |But it still doesn't change that if you are recused, it will sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "note: " lundermine from the workforce.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified™:1477583603334,"uniqueid":9721,"f |Agree sms
lastName":"Page”,"notes":[],”
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
Still waiting. He should be out at noon. | won't let him leave | sms
have spoken to him.
Strongly urge him to get me on the phone sms
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
| will. I'm going in with CF matter as cover for action, assume he |sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName”:"Page”, "notes" will tell me re MYE. If not | will go back to Pete and [JJi]
lorganizations™:[*"GENERAL ATTORNEY - {OGC
|Are you in with wsj now? sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
,"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
Going there now. | Wi call you immediately after re call with sms

irstName":"Lisa’

devlin. Think | have Jim back in the box. Will call you as socn as
in is done.
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147

148

I
irstName

ed":1477585497125, "uniqueid™9721,"f

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI),9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers’

149|

irstName

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"),"numbers

150

151

152

153

Thu

FBI
FB1)"),"numbers"”;

irstName'

organizations’
FB
FBI)"),"numbers"”;

2016-10-27 16:24:56, OUTBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 16:27:12, INBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 17:25:41, INBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 21:23:02, INBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 21:29:16, INBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 21:29:40, INBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 21:31:17, OUTBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 21:32:06, INBOX T

irstName”:"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes":[],
organizations":["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

Spoke to D sms
> “lastName":"Page","notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified™:1477585632745,"uniqueid™:9721,"f [K. Will call when | am done, sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes™:[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
|
[{"modified";:1477589142078,"uniqueid":9721,"f |Can you talk now? sms
Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],"
lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
We're done. He's going to look at his story again and we'll circle [sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes" back with him in the morning.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
9", "GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
| just walked in on Jim to force the issue. Me: "I'm not recused, |[sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes’ but I'm not sitting in on this meeting.”
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
niqueid™:9721,"f |He told me to just go chill out for a while, so that's what I'm sms
irstName™: "Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes" doing.
organizations”™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"medified™:1477603877692,"uniqueid":9721,"f |l find that hard to believe. You don't do ch sms.
Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes
'GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
,"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
[{"modified":1477603926729, "uniqueid":9721,"f |Ha. This is true. sms
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154

155

156

157|

158|

159

160|

161]

[{("moedified”:1477605569447, "uniqueid":9721,"f

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers’

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

irstName":

FBI
FBI)"],"numbers";

organizations
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - {(OGC

irstName"

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FB1)"],"numbers™:

organizations
FB
FBI)"],"numbers™:

2016-10-27 21:59:28, INBOX
Thu

2016-10-27 22:08:28, INBOX
(Thu

2016-10-27 23:28:41, INBOX
Thu

2016-10-28 00:59:59, Fri INBOX
2016-10-28 01:57:44, Fri OUTBOX
2016-10-28 01:58:21, Fri OUTBOX
2016-10-28 01:58:46, Fri INBOX
2016-10-28 02:00:08, Fri INBOX

irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

even know what the plan is. If we can't get in, then no
investigative step has been taken. Whatever. | hope you can get
some rest tonight.

I'm not welcome at that meeting, while they discuss whether or |sms
irstName":"Lisa”","lastName":"Page”, "notes”. not | sheuld be recused. Even though technically only | have the
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC power to recuse myself.

[{"modified":1477606109378, "uniqueid":9721,"f |One more thing to mention to you, when you have a chance. sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes™:[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
d":1477610922643,"uniqueid":9721,"f [lim Baker's home number is [ T sms
sa”,"lastName":"Page”,"notes":[],"
organizations":["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified":1477616400135,"uniqueid™:9721,"f |Please hit me up later tonight or tomorrow so | know how convo |sms
isa”,"lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[],” |with folks went. Just want to be prepared walking into
organizations”™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC tomorrow.
","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified":1477619864413, "uniqueid™:9721,"f || spoke to both. Both understand that no decision will be made  |sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes’ on recusal until | return and weigh in. Jim says his meetings were
“GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC mostly about the notification and statement which the boss

'wants to send tomorrow. | do not agree with the timing but he is

insistent.

[{"modified":1477619901850, “uniqueid*:9721,"f || don't think | can spare another brain cell on this tonight. Call sms
,“lastName™:"Page”, "notes’ you tomorrow?

organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

[{"modified":1477619927140,"uniqueid":9721,"f |Of course, of course. Thanks for letting me know. sms

irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes™:[],"
"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
[{"modified":1477620009482, "uniqueid":9721,"f |Fwiw, | also wildly disagree that we need to notify before we sms
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2016-10-28 02:01:41, Fri

162

OUTBOX

[{"medified:1477620101424,"uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes™
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

You as well. \U00D01f62a

2016-10-28 10:18:35, Fri

163

INBOX

[{"modified”:1477649915824, "uniqueid":9721,"f
sa","lastName":"Page”,"notes":
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - [OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

irstName":

2016-10-28 10:19:54, Fri

INBOX

2016-10-28 12:53:07, Fri |

165

OUTBOX

Did you share your substantive thoughts about the statement
with Jim last night? Apparently goal is 9 am.

[{"modified™: 1477649994404, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes":[],”
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)

| can't believe this is happening without you. I'm scared about
what follows. Anyway, call when you're up.

[{"modified”:1477659187809, "uniqueid":9514,"f
,R.z»::%I_._‘__muﬂZuSl_-.....na.n

:[],"organizations":["INTELLIGENCE ANALYSIS -
(CTD FBI)","INTELLIGENCE ANALYSIS - (CTD
FBI)"],"numbers

Email

2016-10-28 17:33:46, Fri

166

INBOX

[{("*modified":1477676027267, "uniqueid™:9721,"f

irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

2016-10-28 20:59:38, Fri

167

INBOX

Just got off with barrett. Give me a call here.

sms

[{"modified":1477688379175,"uniquei

irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page"”,"notes"
organizations":["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers"

Out s.::. Trisha Baker Pete. Do wish you were here. It's
going to be a loooocoocoong road.

sms

2016-10-28 21:13:51, Fri

168

INBOX

PFF ¥FF

[{"medified”:1477689231793, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","|lastName":"Page”, "note:
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI)"],"numbers™:

2016-10-28 21:36:09, Fri

169

OUTBOX

It's really the only solution.

[{*modified™:1477690569526, "uniqueid™:9721,"f
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page", "notes"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers";

| am so glad you all are FINALLY doing something productive.
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170

171

172

173

174

175

2016-10-28 21:36:42, Fri

2016-10-28 21:38:50, Fri

2016-10-28 21:54:51, Fri

2016-10-28 22:03:34, Fri

2016-10-28 22:29:07, Fri

2016-10-29 00:05:19, Sat

2016-10-29 00:08:29, Sat

177|

2016-10-29 18:18:24, Sat

OUTBOX [("modified":1477690602645, "uniqueid™:9721,"f |Please convey my deepest thanks to all. Chee: sms

INBOX [{("modified":1477690730712,"uniqueid”:9721,"f || will. Baker bailed. But the four of us cheersed to forever. sms
irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

INBOX [{"modified™:1477691692118, "uniqueid™:9342,"f |Hey. Just checking up on you. | know you had a tough week. You|sms
irstName":"Carl","lastName":"Ghattas","notes":[|should know that | am one of many who are steadfastly behind

you. Stay tough. Let me know if you need anything or want to
chat

INBOX [{"modified":147769221559. Christ. It's the lede on freaking MARKETPLACE. sms
irstName™."Lis.
organizations”™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers".

INBOX [{*modified™:1477693748384,"uniqueid":9721,"f |Rybicki just called to check in. We got to talking about you. He  |sms
irstName":"Lisa",“lastName":"Page","notes":[]," |very clearly 100% believes that you should be recused because
organizations”™:[*"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC of the "perception.” Just fyi. Let's talk this weekend.

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

OUTBOX [{"modified™:1477699520200,"uniqueid":9721,"f |Ok. Good to know. sms
irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”, "notes'
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC

,"GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI}"],"numbers

OUTBOX [{"medified":1477699709923, "uniqueid”:9342,"f [Thanks much. It was great to get away to wmm- It's been a tough |sms
irstName":"Carl","lastName™:"Ghattas","notes":[|week, but knowing that people | care about are still on board
],"organizations":[],"numbers"” helps a lot. I'll call you this weekend

INBOX [{"modified":1477765105044, "uniquei Hey | know you don't want to field calls. But Goldman and | are  |sms
irstName™:"Matt","lastName":"Apuzz0”,"notes”; |together and really need to talk. This thing is spiraling out of
(],"organizations":["Reporter - The New York control
Times","Reporter - The New York
Times"],"numbers™:
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178

179

181

182

183]

Tue

185

[{"modified":1477964815896, "uniquei
irstName":"Li: astName":"Page”,"notes™:[],"
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers

2016-10-29 19:48:54, st | N OUTBOX [{"modified":1477770534299, "uniqueid":9690,"f [Hey. Just tried your cell. Would love to talk to you I'd you have a |sms
irstName” [l "12stName” |, "notes™[], |[free minute. This thing is getting pretty intense.
"organizations":[],"numbers":
2016-10-30 20:3427, [ |Neox [{"modified":1477859667724, "uniqueid"9173,'f |Andy, matt and | are together. can we chat briefly. | apalogize. | [sms
Sun irstName":"Adam"”,"lastName™:"Goldman","note |know it is Sunday.
s":[],"organizations™:["null - Associate
Press”,"n Associate
Press”],"numbers’|
2016-10-30 20:37:17, OUTBOX [{*modified": 1477859838243, "uniqueid":9179,"f [Can't do it. | have no comments cn anything. sms
Sun irstName™:"Adam","lastName":"Goldman","note
2016-10-30 20:40:08, INBOX [{"modified": 1477860008852, "uniqueid™:9179,"f {Understand. Thanks. sms
Sun irstName":"Adam",“lastName":"Goldman","note
s":[],"organizations ull - Associate
Press”,“null - Associate
2016-11-01 01;40:53, I INBOX [{"modified":1477964454212, "uniqueid™:9721,"f [Christ. A LOT of articles tonight. MJ published, lots about MYE, |sms
Tue irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes" and an allegation about a Pl on Manafort.
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":
2016-11-01 01:46:00, OUTBOX [{*modified™: 1477964760838, uniqueid":9721,"f [MJ? Kelly File was really rough on me. sms
Tue irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],"
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers™:
2016-11-01 01:46:51, INBOX [{"modified™:1477964811462,"uniqueid”:9721,"f |Mother Jones. Re western intel source reporting on trump. sms
Tue irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],”
lorganizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
2016-11-01 01:46:55, INBOX 9721,"f || didn"t watch. sms
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187

188|

189

190

191]

192|

193

Wed

194

AJnZuan.,.l._NSZuBu.

,"organizations":[],"numbers"

mails”;

2016-11-01 01:47:49, INBOX [{"modified™:1477964869849,"uniqueid™:9721,"f |it's the first you've really come up since last sunday. Thought sms
Tue irstName":"Lisa","lastName":"Page”,"notes™:[],” [Devlin's piece was pretty benign.
organizations"™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
2016-11-01 01:59:31, INBOX And the alphabank story is in slate. sms
Tue
organizations”:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
2016-11-01 02:06:43, OUTBOX [{"medified":1477966004201, "uniqueid™:9721,"f |Awesome. sms
Tue irstName™."Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes" (],
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
2016-11-01 19:26:05, INBOX [{"modified":1478028367175, "uniqueid”:9179,"f [Hi. Matt and | have new information that puts a lot of stuff sms
Tue :"Adam”,"lastName":"Goldman","note |specifically in your world into context. Can you spare 10 minutes
“organizations":["null - Associate or a coffee. We thinkiti
2016-11-01 19:26:16, INBOX [{"modified™:1478028376896, “uniqueid™:9179,"f |s important. sms
Tue irstName™:"Adam","lastName
s":[],"organizations"
Press”,"null - Asso
Press”],"numbers
2016-11-01 23:38:06, INBOX [{"modified”:1478043487455, "uniqueid™:9721,"f [Baker gave me some advice to pass along to you. Let me know if [sms
Tue irstName™:"Lisa","lastName":"Page","notes":[],” |you have one minute to talk
organizations™:["GENERAL ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY - (0GC
FBI)"]),"numbers
mails"
)
2016-11-02 00:45:13, QUTBOX [{*modified":1478047513425,"uniqueid":9402,"f |Got your message. Really appreciate the good thoughts. It's sms
'Wed stName' ....._w&z.u-:n_. ,"notes”: |been pretty tough but we are still standing. I'll try to call you
[1,"organizations":[],"numbers" tomorrow.
2016-11-02 00:48:48, INBOX [{"modified™:1478047728788,"uniquei 10-4 m?ﬁn hug for me. I'll be down in DC again this coming [sms
Wed ma..Zme,.,.I.._uwpz»Bn.”. Monday - Tuesday but | have a sneaking suspicion you will be
[)."organizations":{],"numbers” unavailable. If I'm wrong, let me know.
mails™:|
)
2016-11-02 00:52:07, OUTBOX [{"modified”:1478047927666, "uniqu let u know sms
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195

196

197|

198|

199|Sun

200|5un

201|Sun

202|Sun

203|Sun

Mon

story about how the FBI managed to move mountains to get
this done before the election

2016-11-02 02:49:33, INBOX [{"medified":1478054973751,"uniqueid™:9432,"f [Story tonight with additional context, that decisions made this  |sms
Wed irstName™:"Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo®, “notes": [summer were for both parties.
[],"organizations":["Reporter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New York
Times"),"numbers"
2016-11-02 02:49:48, INBOX [{"modified":1478054988733,"uniqueid":9432,"f |Hope you are well. | know you can't respond. sms
Wed irstName":"Matt","lastName":"Apuzz0®, “notes":
[],"organizations":["Reporter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New York
2016-11-05 18:41:13, Sat INBOX Andy - Let the Director know, despite the media exaggeration, [sms
we're with you all the way. We believe in you. Thanks for
standing in the storm.\nJoe Campbell
2016-11-05 19:15:33, Sat OUTBOX 1] Thanks so much Joe. It is incredibly comforting to know there are [sms
still some clear headed folks out there. Things are tough but we
we don't change. That's just who we are. \nThanks again for
|reaching out. | hope you are doing we
2016-11-06 22:20:31, OUTBOX 1] Wow. That was quick. sms
2016-11-06 22:21:27, INBOX [ Team worked their butts off. sms
2016-11-06 22:21:59, OUTBOX n Guess so. Did u know this was coming today? sms
2016-11-06 22:23:33, INBOX 1] Yes. sms
2016-11-06 22:23:46, QUTBOX i) Well done. sms
2016-11-07 23:42:03, INBOX ] Hey | know you've been swamped but we'd like to writea  |sms
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

October 14, 2020

The Honorable Ron Johnson

Chairman

Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Johnson:

This provides an initial response to your letter, dated October 12, 2020, requesting the
production of additional text messages related to the Crossfire Hurricane investigation. This
supplements our letter and production, dated October 9, 2020, of certain text messages from
former Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Deputy Director Andrew McCabe.

The Attorney General has determined it is now appropriate to provide an additional set of
Mr. McCabe’s text messages, which are responsive to the Committee’s expressed investigative
inquiries and enclosed with this letter, Bates-stamped: Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq
FBI1003963-004020. These messages were identified from a collection of Mr. McCabe’s text
messages from March 1, 2015, through his termination from the FBI in March 2018. Consistent
with the October 9" production, in identifying these additional text messages the FBI and the
Department of Justice, acting in good faith and out of an abundance of caution to avoid
excluding relevant messages, opted to include certain text messages that could be related to the
Crossfire Hurricane or Midyear Investigations, but we could not conclusively determine whether
they were related. Accordingly, the mere inclusion of these messages should not be understood
to indicate that the messages were related to one of those investigations.

Limited redactions have been made to, among other things, protect personally identifiable
information, law enforcement sensitive information, and the identity of non-Senior Executive
Service personnel. The FBI is willing to engage in discussions regarding specific redactions
about which there may be questions.

The FBI’s review of messages from its Lync messaging system remains ongoing, based
upon the priority custodians identified by majority staff. We will continue the open dialogue
with you and your staff in order to appropriately accommodate the Committee’s requests for
documents, consistent with our law enforcement and national security obligations. Thank you
for your support of the FBI, its mission, and its people.

Sincerely,

£ JillC. Tyson
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




Date UTC Internal Phone Number Type of From (Formatted) To (Formatted) Body Type |Attachment file type RECIPIENTS_JSON
Hey give me a call when you get a chance. Jim made some interesting
1 |2015-06-08 19:25:43, Mon INBOX ! reorganization announcements today, might effect your decision-making. sms
2 |2015-09-12 00:55:46, Sat INBOX No doubt. Hope it goes well for you and doesn't get messy. sms
Btw, if she makes it you will have one more strong voice in Richmond
supporting lpr data retention and the rest of our law enforcement needs.
3 |2015-09-12 01:00:30, Sat OUTBOX ! \nHave a great weekend. sms
Just got a call from Tim Kaine. Whether you like the Dems or not, they are a
4 [2015-11-09 18:37:57, Mon INBOX pretty nice group. sms
Andy, good seeing you in Chicago. Let me know if you're up for lunch
5 [2015-11-17 16:38:39, Tue INBOX sometime. Love to catch up. - Matt Apuzzo sms
Are you free for v quick chat? Obviously | wouldn't call out of the blue if it
6 |2015-12-04 00:25:48, Fri INBOX weren't important sms
Are you free for v quick chat? Obviously | wouldn't call out of the blue if it
7 |2015-12-04 00:25:48, Fri INBOX weren't important sms
8 [2015-12-04 03:10:08, Fri OUTBOX Sorry | missed this. Still need to chat? sms
9 [2015-12-04 03:10:08, Fri OUTBOX Sorry | missed this. Still need to chat? sms
10 |2015-12-04 03:15:01, Fri OUTBOX Sorry | missed this. Still need to chat? sms
11 [2015-12-04 03:15:01, Fri OUTBOX Sorry | missed this. Still need to chat? sms
12 |2015-12-04 04:03:17, Fri INBOX If you are up that would be great sms
Otherwise tomorrow is fine too. | am sure it's been a very very long couple
13 |2015-12-04 04:15:30, Fri INBOX days sms
When (if) things ever quiet down, I'd love to get drinks. Hope the weekend
14 [2015-12-05 00:31:24, Sat INBOX goes ok for you. sms
[{"modified: 1454338470845,
uniqueid":716,"firstName":"M
att","lastName":"Apuzzo","not
es":[],"organizations":["Report
er - The New York
Times"],"numbers":["
15 [2016-02-01 14:54:30, Mon ! INBOX Congrats on the new gig. Well deserved of course. sms
uniqueid":716,"firstName":"M
att","lastName":"Apuzzo","not
es":[],"organizations":["Report
er - The New York
Times"],"numbers
Thanks very much Matt. It's a great opportunity and a great challenge. | am
16 [2016-02-01 17:56:54, Mon ! OUTBOX incredibly lucky to have it. sms
uniqueid":716,"firstName":"M
att","lastName":"Apuzzo","not
es":[],"organizations":["Report
er - The New York
Times"["
17 [2016-02-01 18:22:42, Mon ! INBOX Hope | can get in your calendar sometime for drinks or lunch or something  [sms
uniqueid":716,"firstName":"M
att","lastName":"Apuzzo","not
es":[],"organizations":["Report
er - The New York
Times"],"numbers
Absolutely. | know we have been saying that since October, but | will have
18 [2016-02-02 00:52:56, Tue ! QUTBOX Mike set something up. sms
uniqueid":716,"firstName":"M
att","lastName":"Apuzzo","not
es":[],"organizations":["Report
er - The New York
Times"],"numbers
Absolutely. | know we have been saying that since October, but | will have
19 [2016-02-02 00:52:58, Tue ! OUTBOX Mike set something up. sms
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20

2016-02-02 00:53:09, Tue

2

[y

2016-02-04 02:25:48, Thu

[{T"modified: 1454374389350, ]
uniqueid":716,"firstName":"M

att","lastName":"Apuzzo","not

es":[],"organizations":["Report

er - The New York

Times"["

numbers

2.

N

2016-02-04 02:45:30, Thu

2

w

2016-02-04 02:46:05, Thu

24

2016-02-04 02:47:04, Thu

25

2016-02-18 15:12:11, Thu

26

2016-02-19 00:34:14, Fri

27

2016-02-19 00:34:17, Fri

28

2016-02-19 03:05:21, Fri

INBOX Excellent thanks sms
[{"modified":1454552748916,"
uniqueid":912,"firstName":"Lis
a","lastName":"Page","notes":
[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"],"numbers"
Hey, | have a couple of thoughts on our potential leak issue. Can we can
INBOX tonight or tomorrow? Maybe before the 10 if there isitime. sms
[{"modified":1454553930910,"
uniqueid":912,"firstName":"Lis
a","lastName":"Page","notes":
[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI)"]"numbers"
OUTBOX Sure. Grab me in the morning. sms
[{"modified":1454553966208,"
uniqueid":912,"firstName":"Lis
a","lastName":"Page","notes":
[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
OUTBOX Sure. Grab me in the morning. sms
[{"modified":1454554025105,"
uniqueid":912,"firstName":"Lis
a","lastName":"Page","notes":
[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
INBOX Rgr sms
Andy: it's Josh Margolin at ABC. Thanks for your help on Saturday. Sorry to
disrupt Yor vacation; hope it was good otherwise. Are you in DC Thurs or [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
Friday next week? | have something very interesting and delicate I'd like to otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
discuss with you - plus I'd like to finally meet you in person. Lunch or dinner mbers": 1,"email
INBOX ! or whatever is on me... Thanks. sms s":[11
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
| am around next week. As you can imagine | usually rely on Mike Kortan to otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
set things like this up. | can have him reach out to you tomorrow if that mbers": ],"email
OUTBOX ! works? sms s}
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
| am around next week. As you can imagine | usually rely on Mike Kortan to otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
set things like this up. | can have him reach out to you tomorrow if that mbers":_,"email
OUTBOX ! works? sms s":[11
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Sure. | was just trying to keep this informal and off the record. And John mbers": ],"email
INBOX ! Cohen said | should make it my business to get to know you. sms s":[11
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29

2016-03-03 01:34:57, Thu

30

2016-03-03 02:23:43, Thu

INBOX

Apuzzo's article. Mostly much ado about nothing.\n\nAs Presidential
Campaign Unfolds, So Do Inquiries Into Clinton\u2019s Emails
http://nyti.ms/24CsdOl

sms

[T THOaTTeET TI45036389839U,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

ity

3

2016-03-22 02:27:23, Tue

OUTBOX

Thx

sms

[T Toareq " I4563718Z3837,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

"

3

N

2016-03-22 09:00:08, Tue

INBOX

. calledto check in, and after discussing further, we both sort of think it
would make sense to simply nip it in the bud with all the EADs tomorrow ("I
understand there been some discussion/concern about Lisa's role...") and
then just discuss with Randy and/or Castor in more detail later that day.
Anyway, he can describe in more detail, but since these conversations have

been happening with Eric anyway, it seems perfectly appropriate to bring up.

SMs

T{ MOanTET 14530 1304453838,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

3

w

2016-03-24 01:47:44, Thu

OUTBOX

Ok

sms

[T TMoaTmeT " I4586372Z0U8851,;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

"

INBOX

Have been thinking we probably need a pre-meet before mye meeting in
Monday. Just want to make sure we all know what we are asking for and
why, where we might be willing to give, etc. Thoughts?

sms

[{ ToaTTeT TI458734U0440U0,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"
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34 |2016-03-24 01:48:48, Thu__ | NN

OUTBOX

What is your meet on?

sms

X TOUTTET 1453734128720,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

2016-03-24 01:49:58, Thu |- NN

3

vl

INBOX

Mid-year meeting on Monday with.toscas, laufman, et al.

sms

[T TNOUTET TI4587384 1384937,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

3

=

OUTBOX

We can pre meet maybe Fridau? Let's talk tomorrow.

sSms

X MOUNTeT 1458734272501,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"

2016-03-24 01:51:12, Thu__ | NEEEEE

3

~

2016-03-24 12:44:14, 7hu__ | NN

INBOX

Try to lunch or a drink next week or so?

sms

[T TMoammeT " I4588234552U7,
uniqueid":1917,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York
Times'

wn

numbers":

uniqueid":1917,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New

"o

numbers'
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39

2016-03-25 00:00:16, Fri

[{ TMOUTTET 1453804017542,

uniqueid":1917,"firstName":
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York

Times'

UK

numbers"

40

2016-03-25 00:01:20, Fri

S6AUSTUST,
uniqueid":1917,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York
Times'

won

numbers":

4

fuy

2016-03-25 00:01:30, Fri

354UIIUIS,
uniqueid":1917,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York
Times'

"o

numbers":

4

)

2016-04-09 21:33:18, Sat

modified™: 1460 99437,
uniqueid":1263,"firstName":"E
ric","lastName":"Smith","notes
":[],"organizations":[],"number
s":[

4

w

2016-04-09 21:41:12, Sat

modified™:1460238072897,

uniqueid":1263,"firstName":"E
ric","lastName":"Smith","notes
":[1,"organizations":[],"number

S .

44

2016-04-09 21:42:24, Sat

INBOX | did. He said he would. He's a busy guy! sms
OUTBOX | will poke him. sms
INBOX Cool thanks sms
Bit of a kerfuffle on mid year today. Will probably need to set up a meeting
OUTBOX on Thursday with our whole team and doj sms
INBOX Copy. Hope you made it safe. sms
Thanks. Just got on the bird. Lisa can help you with details for the meeting.
OUTBOX Should be same crew that we had in the SIOC brief room two weeks ago. sms

odified™:1460238144470,
uniqueid":1263,"firstName":"E
ric","lastName":"Smith","notes
":[],"organizations":[],"number

S .
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4

«

2016-04-25 23:10:21, Mon

4

)

2016-04-25 23:39:58, Mon

INBOX

Did you know that CES is planning to talk to Kendall and Wilkinson
tomorrow at 2:00? The team is just learning about it now...

sms

[{ TNOUNTET (1461025821867,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers"

4

~

2016-04-25 23:50:25, Mon

OUTBOX

| knew.

sms

T TMOoanTeT T I14016Z27595989,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

48

2016-04-25 23:53:41, Mon

INBOX

Okay.

sSms

T{ MoanTeT T 14610, B30,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

49

2016-04-25 23:53:43, Mon

OUTBOX

they have it lined out.

| heard this morning at the DOJ brief. GT and | discussed the strategy. | think

sms

[T TMOUTMET "I4616Z234Z1003,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers"

OUTBOX

they have it lined out.

I heard this morning at the DOJ brief. GT and | discussed the strategy. | think

sms

[{ ToaTnTeT T I40 1623424300,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":
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2016-04-26 00:03:40, Tue

5

-

2016-05-12 18:21:06, Thu

INBOX

That's all well and good but it doesn't sound like they have discussed the
strategy with anyone on the team. We can talk more tomorrow.

sms

[{ TNOUNTET 146162902060,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

5

N

2016-05-12 18:21:06, Thu

INBOX

Do you have any free time today? Wantto talk briefly about MYE.

sms

[T TNOaTET "I4630U7 700043,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

5

w

2016-05-12 18:21:06, Thu

INBOX

Do you have any free time today? Want to talk briefly about MYE.

sSms

T{ MOanTeT 1463077200043,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

(oGC

54

2016-05-12 19:06:58, Thu

INBOX

Do you have any free time today? Want to talk briefly about MYE.

sms

[T TMOaTeT " I46307 7700043,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers"

OUTBOX

| don't have a single minute. This day is nuts.

sSms

[{ TmoaTnTed TI4630380UUIS7038,
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

5i

[s))

2016-05-12 19:06:58, Thu

OUTBOX

| don't have a single minute. This day is nuts.

sms

[{ TmoanTed TI4630380UU1I87038,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers"

5

~N

2016-05-12 19:07:01, Thu

OUTBOX

| don't have a single minute. This,day‘is'nuts.

sms

[T TMOaTEeT " I463U80U01I87U8,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

58

2016-05-12 19:07:01, Thu

OUTBOX

I'don't have a single minute. This day is nuts.

sSms

T{ MoanTeT 1146308002202 Z,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

59

2016-05-12 19:07:01, Thu

OUTBOX

| don't have a single minute. This day is nuts.

sms

[T ToarmeT T I463U80U0Z 20 )
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

[{ moarnTea T I463030U. U. "
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":
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2016-05-12 19:08:28, Thu

6

-

2016-05-12 19:08:28, Thu

INBOX

Np. We can talk in the morning. Just update from the team's meeting with
DOJ. More frustration...

sms

[{ ToaTTeT TI46303UIUS7006,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

6

N

2016-05-12 19:08:28, Thu

INBOX

Np. We can talk in the morning. Justupdatefrom the team's meeting with
DOJ. More frustration...

sms

[T TNOUTTET " I463U8UIUS700,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

"

6

W

2016-05-12 21:18:05, Thu

INBOX

Np#We can talk in the morning. Just update from the team's meeting with
DOJ. More frustration...

sSms

[{ ToaTnTed T I463038UIUS7006,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

64

2016-05-12 21:18:05, Thu

INBOX

Hey sorry, | left for the day since we didn't have wrap and | was here so late
last night. I'm in the car though so you're free to call.

sms

[T TMOUTET " I463U8 7380241,
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

[{ ToaTTeT TI4630873830Z4T,
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

[

2016-05-12 21:18:05, Thu

6

o))

2016-05-12 23:54:51, Thu

INBOX

Hey sorry, | left for the day since we didn't have wrap and | was here so late
last night. I'm in the car though so you're free to call.

sms

[{ TMOUNTET 1463087880241,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

6

~N

2016-05-12 23:57:29, Thu

INBOX

Pete spoke to.and relayed your message. Told him you planned to
relay to Carlin said he'd wait to'hear from on high. Carlin and
George are definitely going to have to'push the message down.

sms

[T Toareq " I463U372Z3Z2573,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

"

68

2016-05-12 23:57:31, Thu

OUTBOX

Did not reach him tonight but will call in am. Glad u got out.

sSms

X TMOoanTeT 1463097449390,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

69

2016-05-13 00:00:55, Fri

OUTBOX

Did not reach him tonight but will call in am. Glad u got out.

sms

[T TMoameT " I463U3 7451805,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers"

"

INBOX

Thanks.

sSms

[T ToaTnTed TI463037655872T;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"
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70

I'm guessing you've heard the latest from beth, that she's willing to make

X MOoameu [ 1403174993303,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

2016-05-13 21:29:58, Fri INBOX her clients available without a subpoena? sms
[T TMoaTmeq "I463173355537Z,;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers'
71 |2016-05-1322:42:3, ri [N OUTBOX Yup. sms y
[{ MOUNTeT (1463179364999,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":
72 |2016-05-13 22:42:44, i[RI OUTBOX Yup. sms "
[T TMoaTeT " I464U51530 I,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":
14 packages tomorrow, but | think D is here so you should be fine. \n\nAlso,
MYE team may inquire as to how to respond, if at all, to a new Grassley
letter. You should have it on the red side from exec sec. If not, | can get it to
73 |2016-05-24 00:59:45, Tue ! INBOX you in the morning. Have a good night. sms "N
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
| hate to do this but | have to bail on tomorrow. Have to brief potus in the otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
morning and if something happens and | don't make it I'll be in hugely deep mbers" ],"email
74 |2016-05-31 22:43:34, e | N EEEEEEIEL OUTBOX | ] sh-t. sms s":[1}]
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
| hate to do this but | have to bail on tomorrow. Have to brief potus in the otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
morning and if something happens and | don't make it I'll be in hugely deep mbers" "],"email
75 |2016-05-3122:43:52, Tue [N OUTBOX | sh-t. sms s}
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers"h,"email
76 [2016-05-31 22:44:46, Tue ! OUTBOX ! Let me know if you need a ride into the city if you left your car. sms s":[1}
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
No worries. POTUS should rate over a bike ride into the office.\n\nThanks mbers": ],"email
77 12016-05-31 22:47:58, Tue ! INBOX for the offer. | will go ahead and ride in on my own. sms s":[1}
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78

2016-06-01 12:01:51, Wed

79

INBOX

| hope potus appreciates the sacrifices that you made today. You missed a
beautiful morning for a ride!

sms

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n

otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers": mail

s"[1}

2016-06-01 14:37:44, Wed

80

OUTBOX

2016-06-01 14:37:47, Wed

8

-

OUTBOX

Don't rub it in. On way to WH now. Been studying all morning. Hope you
enjoyed it.

sms

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n

otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
moers (<o

"1}

2016-06-08 00:05:33, wed | EIEEEEINL

8

N

INBOX

Don't rub it in. On way to WH now. Been studying all morning. Hope you
enjoyed it.

sSms

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n

otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers":[ ,"email

s":(1)]

Also, your buddy caused me some SERIOUS ass-pain tonight.
\U0001f621\U0001f621\U0001f621

sms

T .IIIUUIIIEU TIA0538443337235,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

2016-06-08 00:06:04, wed | NI

8

w

OUTBOX

Who?

sms

T{ TMOUNTET T 1405344304051,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

(oGC

2016-06-08 00:09:33, wed | EEEEEEENL

84

INBOX

Your buddy from across the street who used to call a lot. He literally has no
idea what is important.

sms

[T TMOaTeq " I465384573777Z;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

"

2016-06-08 00:12:19, wed | IEEEEEE

OUTBOX

Ugh. Clueless.

sSms

[{ MOUNTeT (1465344 740L1Y,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003974




8

[

2016-06-09 21:26:11, Thu

8

s

2016-06-09 21:37:42, Thu

INBOX

You free for a quick call with me and Kortan?

sms

[T TMOUNTET (1465507572354,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

(oGC

8

~

2016-06-09 21:37:48, Thu

OUTBOX

Yup. What number

sms

[{ TMOaTeT " I4655U82Z6Z2700,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers'

88

2016-06-09 22:45:04, Thu

INBOX

Can we talk for literally three minutes?

sSms

T{ MOoanTeT 1465508268502,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

89

2016-06-09 23:14:45, Thu

INBOX

Article out. | think we're sincerely okay. | honestly don't believe we had
anything to do with your at all.

sms

[T Toammea " I46551Z3U5347,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

OUTBOX

Awesome

sSms

[{ ToaTnTed T I465514U85007,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003975



90

2016-06-09 23:15:42, Thu

9

-

2016-06-10 19:22:33, Fri

INBOX

It's in your email.

sms

X TNOUNTET 14655 14142830,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

9

N

2016-06-10 19:23:06, Fri

INBOX

This is what Pete just texted back.\n\nYes'otd is ready. \n\nD is the one who
asked how early we could talk tentative scheduling. D asked if we could do
that now (at date of last brief). | saidil thought we should wait until we had
laptops in hand. D said, | think that's right. Thats what | was going off of.

sms

T TOaNTET T I405580553947,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

9

w

2016-06-10 19:24:23, Fri

INBOX

If you want him to hold until we are actually in, we can.

sms

[‘ TMOUTTET T I4655365303U1;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

(oGC

94

2016-06-10 19:24:34, Fri

INBOX

Keep in mind, it will probably be_ before the investigative
team actually sees anything.

sms

T TOaNTET T I4055300043 24,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

INBOX

Because we need to [ RRERE

sSms

[{ TOaTTeT TI4655306067437Z;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003976




9

v

2016-06-10 19:25:57, Fri

9

[N

2016-06-10 19:26:04, Fri

OUTBOX

| am inclined to wait for now. Let's get a peek at it first, see how long oyd
thinks it will take to make sense of anything, etc.

sms

[T THoaTTeT TI46553867575UT;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

9

~

2016-06-10 19:27:23, Fri

OUTBOX

| will call Pete.

sms

T TMoanTeu T I465530 704207,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

"

98

2016-06-24 08:35:14, Fri

INBOX

Okay. Will tell pete.

sSms

T{ MOanTeET T 1465530843330,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

|

99

2016-06-24 09:41:00, Fri

INBOX

So much for my predictions... A sad day for the UK. Thanks for your.
hospitality and friendship! Best-/

sms

100

2016-06-24 09:41:02, Fri

OUTBOX

101

2016-06-24 09:42:33, Fri

OUTBOX

| am stunned. Hope it doesn't predict | similar outcome here in November.

sms

OUTBOX

| am stunned. Hope it doesn't predict | similar outcome here in November.

sms

Great seeing you and- Enjoy the rest of the summer.

sms

[{"modified™ 1466757315304, |
uniqueid”:5360, | NN

,"lastName":"","notes":
"organizations":[],"numbers"

modified":1466761262724,
uni ueid":5360,”firstName'.

JlastName"

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003977



102

2016-06-24 09:43:38, Fri

2016-06-24 09:43:38, Fri

OUTBOX

INBOX

Great seeing you and-. Enjoy the rest of the summer.

sms

Me too - madness.

sms

104

2016-06-24 09:45:11, Fri

INBOX

Best to- really good to spend time with yourhoth

sms

105

2016-07-01 17:46:30, Fri

106

2016-07-01 17:46:30, Fri

INBOX

Please rememberto let Pete know if he can contact Richard/Laufman when
you contact George. Thx.

sms

[{"modified™-1466761418545,"
uniqueid":5360,"firstName":"J

:[1,"numbers"

modified™
uni ueid":5360,"firstName".

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

nnrrt

Please remember to let Pete know if he can contact Richard/Laufman when
you contact George. Thx.

sms

[{ Toammea T I467395 171430,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

"

107

2016-07-01 19:19:37, Fri

108

2016-07-05 22:53:16, Tue

OUTBOX

About to meet with him now.

sSms

[T moamea 1457400777385,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers"

INBOX

You must be pleased that announcement is out of the way! Life in post-
Brexit world feeling v strange. At least our core business remains
unchanged... Best.h

sSms

[{"modified™:1467759197116
uni ueid":5360,”firstName".
lastName":"","notes":

"organizations":[],"numbers"

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003978



109

2016-07-08 00:26:59, Fri

110

2016-07-08 00:27:44, Fri

INBOX

As he continues to testify about this, he probably needs to clarify that re the
devices, there were multiple devices, but generally used once at a time.
Same with the servers.

sms

[T TNOaTTeT TI4673376ZU03838,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers"

111

2016-07-08 00:27:49, Fri

INBOX

Unless I'm mistaken in the facts?...

sms

[T TNOUTTET "I46733700435067Z;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

112

2016-07-12 23:16:10, Tue

INBOX

In case- doesn't tell you that | called, have one other point that we
maybe missed in our explanation.

sms

[{ MOUMTeu (1467937009947,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

113

2016-07-16 01:55:26, Sat

INBOX

I have heard third hand that DC USAO may have called ODAG re the perjury
referral, but | don't know who. | think Toscas may know, so if you think
about it tomorrow after am briefs, maybe you can get a read from him
about what they are thinking. Thanks.

sms

[T TMOUTTET " I463836537U84%,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers"

11

114

2016-07-16 02:00:35, Sat

INBOX

Kallstrom was just on the Kelly File. Wow...He needs to put some tinfoil on
his head because he's getting some heavy, heavy interference.

sms

OUTBOX

Such a shame

sms

[{"modified : 1468634127116, |
uniqueid":1263,"firstName":"E
ric","lastName":"Smith","notes
":[],"organizations":[],"number
s'":

odified ’
uniqueid":1263,"firstName":"E
ric","lastName":"Smith","notes
":[],"organizations":

"number

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003979



115

2016-07-22 00:40:41, Fri

116

2016-07-22 00:40:41, Fri

INBOX

The article | mentioned today. \n\nDonald Trump Sets Conditions for
Defending NATO Allies Against Attack http://nyti.ms/2ai4u3g

sms

X TNOUNTET T I409 148042859,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

117

2016-07-22 00:41:16, Fri

INBOX

The article | mentioned today. \n\nDonald.Trump Sets Conditions for
Defending NATO Allies Against Attack'http://nyti.ms/2aidu3g

sms

[T TMOaTeT " I465 148042857,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

"

118

2016-07-22 00:41:16, Fri

OUTBOX

Thx

sSms

T{ TMOoanTeT 1469143076840,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

119

2016-07-28 00:27:56, Thu

OUTBOX

Thx

sms

[T TMOaTEeT " I465 143070840,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers'

"

INBOX

You should read this - the D surely has by now. Some of the internal links are
well worth your time as well.\n\nls Trump a Russian Agent? A Legal Analysis -

Lawfare\nhttps://www.lawfareblog.com/trump-russian-agent-legal-analysis

sSms

[{ ToaTTed TI46306650677 1706,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003980



120

2016-07-28 00:29:00, Thu

121

2016-07-28 00:29:02, Thu

OUTBOX

Thanks much. | am at Eric's sad pad. Your BFF is here.

sms

X TNOUNTET 14696065 74U809,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers"

122

2016-07-28 00:30:55, Thu

OUTBOX

Thanks much. | am at Eric's sad pad:Your BFF is here.

sms

T TToanTeu T I409605 743221,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

123

2016-08-02 00:50:51, Tue

INBOX

Girlfriend?! Wow, | didn't care about the blow-off invite, but now I actually
am insulted!

sms

[‘ TMOUTTET T I406300585507Z3,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

124

2016-08-02 01:21:44, Tue

INBOX

Since your counsel failed to send this to you last night. \U0O001f60a\n\nHow
Paul Manafort Wielded Power in Ukraine Before Advising Donald Trump
http://nyti.ms/2aFy026

sms

[T moamea " I47003305Z2471;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"]"numbers":

"

OUTBOX

Thanks very much counselor.

sms

[T moanTead T I#70I0U3U4I3IZ;
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003981



125

2016-08-02 01:43:17, Tue

126

2016-08-02 01:43:39, Tue

INBOX

You're welcome. Apologies for the delay. :)\n\nAlso, let me know if you
connect witi in the morning - I'll just give Pete a heads up if so.

sms

[T TmoanTed " I470I0ZI570384,

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

(oGC

127

2016-08-02 01:43:41, Tue

OUTBOX

No apology necessary. Ever.

sms

[T moarmea T I4701I0 13335,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

"

128

2016-08-02 14:30:56, Tue

OUTBOX

No apology necessary. Ever.

sSms

X rmoanTea T I4701I0 173,
uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":

|

129

2016-08-10 02:57:34, Wed

OUTBOX

INBOX

Hey. | understand my folks met with yours today on our strange situation.
Mike be good for you and | to touch base. Shall I have my folks set up a call?
No rush, just would be good to hear your thoughts.

sms

Emails Renew Questions About Clinton Foundation and State Dept. Overlap
http://nyti.ms/2b4QwkF

sSms

[{"modified™: 1470148256525
uni ueid":5360,"firstName".

e

", "notes":
"organizations":[],"numbers"

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003982



130

2016-08-12 14:40:56, Fri

131

2016-08-12 17:17:04, Fri

Hey. What time does your flight leave? Baker pulling his usual "oh, | didn't
realize we were talking producing a carbon copy of the redacted 302s to
state, which he is now fine with." Don't need to talk, just want to know

[ moamTea TI47I0IZ8572Z37,

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

132

2016-08-12 17:17:35, Fri

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

133

2016-08-12 17:17:47, Fri

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

134

2016-08-12 17:18:40, Fri

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

INBOX when you are wheels up. sms
2:44. At dulles now. Pat Kennedy.was tryingto reach me. | did not take the

OUTBOX call. sms

INBOX Rgr. | think we've got a way forward, don't take it. sms

OUTBOX 104 sms
Jim is inclined to give carbon copies of 302s to both state and Cia at time of
production. That should alleviate their concerns. Just need to check it with

INBOX the boss. Am drafting that email now. You will be on it. sms

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003983




135

2016-08-12 17:22:33, Fri

136

2016-08-12 17:23:02, Fri

[{ TMOUNTET 147 IUZZ554000,

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

137

2016-08-28 13:23:59, Sun

uniqueid":2035,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

138

2016-08-29 23:37:33, Mon

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

2016-08-30 01:00:15, Tue

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

OUTBOX Sounds ok sms
INBOX Thanks. sms
APowerful Russian Weapon: The Spread of False Stories
INBOX http://nyti.ms/2bR9n3c sms
Well this is not good.\n\nAn article to share: FBI probes foreign hacks of
state election systems\nFBI probes foreign hacks of state election
INBOX systems\nhttp://wapo.st/2bMtYIH sms
OUTBOX Great. sms

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003984



140

141

2016-09-1013:55:28, sat___ | RN

142

2016-09-1013:53:28, sat__ | NN

[{ TMOUMTET (1473515008778,
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

2016-09-10 13:56:21, sat__ |

143

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

2016-09-10 14:44:09, sat__ | NN

144

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

2016-09-12 21:53:02, Mon !

INBOX Do you want someone from the investigative team on the call? sms
OUTBOX Probably good idea. sms
Okay, I'll ask Pete if he is free. Should | send an email to the group informing
INBOX them, or do you just want to mention when the call starts? sms
OUTBOX No email necessary. sms
Unsolicited comments from someone watching right now:\n\nOmg Gowdy
is being a total dick. All investigative questions. And Jason isn't always
INBOX sticking to the script on "I'm not answering that." sms

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003985



145

2016-09-12 22:41:50, Mon

146

2016-09-12 22:41:52, Mon

[{ TMOUTTeT 1473720110602,

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

147

2016-09-12 22:43:57, Mon

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

148

2016-09-27 01:44:24, Tue

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

149

2016-09-27 02:23:33, Tue

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

OUTBOX Wow. Reconvening the open session at 730. Then going to closed after that. |sms
OUTBOX Wow. Reconvening the open session at:730. Then going to closed after that. |sms
INBOX Oof. How painful. sms
INBOX This is causing me actual physical pain. God help us. sms
OUTBOX Snap on your safety belt. It's going to be a bumpy ride. sms

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003986



150

151

2016-09-29 23:22:00, Thu__ | A NN EEEEEI

152

2016-09-27 03:01:56, Tue | NN

[T TNOaTTET " I#74345310544,

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

20160829 232203, L

153

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

2016-09-29 23:47:53, Thu__ | N RREEEII

154

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

2016-10-05 13:37:30, wed | N EEEEEEEEE

INBOX Seriously. Big league. sms

OUTBOX Answer is no oped. sms

OUTBOX Answer is no oped. sms

INBOX Roger. sms
I'm with Kortan. Nyt has the wrong name still, we believe. Not sure if that

INBOX changes your calculus. | told CD that story was imminent. sms

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003987



155

156

157

2016-10-05 13:47:15, wed | NN

158

2016-10-05 13:37:54, wed | IIIEEEEE

Re statement, still not cleared thru interagency, but Kortan and | will draft

2016-10-05 13:40:00, wed | | A RNEEE

2016-10-05 13:47:30, wed | N | NEEEEIE

2016-10-09 18:42:54, sun | RN

INBOX something for you to say now. sms
OUTBOX Ok sms
INBOX Just sent something you can say via email. OGC and kortan were good with it [sms
OUTBOX Ok sms
Not sure if you have your eras, but Bill asked Pete to send you an email
so they wanted to make sure you had it asap. | haven't had a
chance to check it out yet. Let me know if you want them to get it to you
INBOX some other way. sms

[{ TMOUNTET (1475674675329,
uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

OUMTET 1475674801200,
uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

0GC

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
0GC

OUMTET 14750 Ug63,
uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

0GC

8]0 0 T IF70U33 03,
uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
0GC

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003988



160

161

2016-10-12 19:56:12, Wed | ARREEEID

162

2016-10-09 19:55:49, sun__ | NEEEEEE

INBOX

Okay. I'll ask Pete to send it to him on eras. Thanks.

sms

[{ TMOUNTET 1470042950204,

uniqueid":8372,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

INBOX

2016-10-12 19:56:12, wed || NN

163

INBOX

sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

2016-10-12 20:32:36, Wed | N N RNEEEID

164

OUTBOX

sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Yup. Got it.

sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

20161012 203235, wee_ NN

OUTBOX

Yup. Got it.

sSms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003989



165

2016-10-14 13:54:58, Fri

166

2016-10-14 14:29:50, Fri

INBOX

You haven't heard from State, correct? We gave them until 10 am eastern to
raise their concerns. Our plan is to proceed with the unredacted production

[{ TMOUNTET 1476453299304,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

167

2016-10-14 14:30:11, Fri

OUTTET TI& 7645559 .
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
0GC

168

2016-10-14 14:43:17, Fri

OUMTET 14704 3
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
0GC

2016-10-14 14:44:11, Fri

OUTTET T I& 76456197957,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
0GC

to the Hill if we don't hear anything in the next few minutes. sms
OUTBOX | have not heard anything from them: sms
INBOX Rer. sms
Can you follow up witl- again? | spoke to-, she also had the same
understanding that we would go alone.\n\nAlso, it would be very very
helpful to get DDCIA to clarify that they DO want the content. The DAG
INBOX continues to use that as an excuse. sms
Finally, it looks Iike. did not get the call from the senator's ofc, that was
INBOX inaccurate. has it now. sms

5 o,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
0GC

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003990



170

2016-10-14 14:45:53, Fri

171

2016-10-14 14:47:44, Fri

OUTBOX

X TNOUNTET T 1476456353406,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

172

2016-10-14 14:48:58, Fri

"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

173

2016-10-14 14:51:18, Fri

174

2016-10-14 14:57:36, Fri

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

10 I 03,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Ok. Thanks. sms

| told- office you would be the point person on setting it up for us.

Maybe you can call his assistant and'ask'herif he is ready to schedule. If the
OUTBOX answer is no, then tell her | will' needto'talk to him again. sms
ouTBOX she is [ sms
INBOX Got it. Will call now. sms

Just called. Apparently the DAG now wants to be there, and WH wants DOJ

to host. So we are setting that up now. \n\nWe will very much need to get

view before we meet with her. Better, have him weigh in with her

before the meeting. We need to speak with one voice, if that is in fact the

INBOX case. sms

ea [ I4704 U
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
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175

2016-10-14 14:58:02, Fri

176

2016-10-14 15:27:22, Fri

| also have moffa writing up everything_

[T TNoanTeT T I470457U8Z701;

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

177

2016-10-14 23:36:05, Fri

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

178

2016-10-14 23:36:05, Fri

179

2016-10-15 02:36:29, Sat

uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New

B

uniqueid":9432,"firstName
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New

INBOX . Will be ready by monday. sms

OUTBOX Thanks. | will reach out to David. sms
Andy, free for drinks or coffee tonight/tomorrow? Goldman and | are out

INBOX here. | think he pinged you on this. sms
Andy, free for drinks or coffee tonight/tomorrow? Goldman and | are out

INBOX here. | think he pinged you on this. sms
I am open from 9:00 to 1030 tomorrow morning if you want to get coffee

OUTBOX somewhere near the convention center. sms

3

uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York

Times","Reporter - The New

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003992



180

2016-10-15 02:57:55, Sat

181

2016-10-15 02:58:45, Sat

182

2016-10-15 02:59:13, Sat

183

2016-10-15 03:07:00, Sat

184

2016-10-15 03:07:06, Sat

INBOX Perfect. 9am | will find a breakfast spot and text you tonight? sms
OUTBOX Sounds good. Bring Adam. sms
INBOX Of course. sms
INBOX broken yolk cafe\n355 6TH AVENUE\nSAN DIEGO, CA 9210 sms
INBOX Very close. See you tomorrow sms

X TNOUNTET T I476500275999,
uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York
Times'

0K

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

2016-10-15 03:08:53, Sat

[T TmoanTed TI47650U3333063,
uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York
Times'

n |

186

2016-10-15 03:09:05, Sat

UU9A 5,
uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York
Times"

f

187

2016-10-15 03:10:18, Sat

uniqueid":9639,

188

2016-10-15 03:10:20, Sat

uniqueid":9639,

2016-10-15 03:11:08, Sat

OUTBOX Sounds good. See you tomorrow. sms
INBOX Cool sms
broken yolk cafe\n355 6TH AVENUE\nSAN DIEGO, CA 9210\n\nThis is the
address where | will meet with Apuzzo and Goldman tomorrow immediately
OUTBOX after the first appointment. sms
broken yolk cafe\n355 6TH AVENUE\nSAN DIEGO, CA 9210\n\nThis is the
address where | will meet with Apuzzo and Goldman tomorrow immediately
OUTBOX after the first appointment. sms
INBOX Copy sir. Gunner will reach out to you when back from dinner. sms

€0 1476501063689

unigueid":9639,'

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003994



190

2016-10-15 15:56:08, sat__ | NNEEEE

OUTBOX

Are you here?

sms

[{ TMOUTTET 1476540908798,
uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
York
Times'

n |

191

2016-10-15 19:43:30, sat | NNEEEEEI

INBOX

In lobby. Meet you there.

sms

uniqueid":9639,'

192

2016-10-15 19:49:25,sat__ |

OUTBOX

On way

sms

€U 1475560966405
unigueid":9639

193

2016-10-24 19:01:15, von | A EEEEEEN

INBOX

Wow. God | don't even know what to do about this.

sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

194

2016-10-24 19:02:58, Mon | EEEEEER

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

2016-10-24 19:02:58, Mon

196

2016-10-24 19:04:09, Mon

[{ TMOUNTeT (1477335778033,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

197

2016-10-24 19:04:09, Mon

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

198

2016-10-24 19:07:50, Mon

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

OUTBOX Ditto. sms
INBOX Going to give to jon pete bill so'we.can'run down dates at a minimum. sms
INBOX Going to give to jon pete bill so we can run down dates at a minimum. sms
OUTBOX Ok sms
OUTBOX Ok sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003996



200

2016-10-24 20:35:18, Mon

201

2016-10-24 20:35:18, Mon

[T TMOUNTET 1477341318352,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

202

2016-10-24 20:36:48, Mon

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

203

2016-10-24 20:36:48, Mon

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

204

2016-10-24 20:37:06, Mon

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

OUTBOX Ok. Do we have a date time for the hill appearance sms
OUTBOX Ok. Do we have a date time for thehillappearance sms
INBOX No. Still waiting to hear back from HOGR sms
INBOX No. Still waiting to hear back from HOGR sms
OUTBOX Ok sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI003997



205

2016-10-24 22:45:10, Mon !

207

2016-10-24 20:37:06, Mon | EEEEEEEE

OUTBOX

[T moamea "I&77341I4Z7253,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

0GC

2016-10-24 22:45:10, mon | N EEEEEEIE

208

2016-10-24 22:45:14, mon | EEEEEEIE

Ok sms
[{"modified":1477349112376,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"I.
Andrew, left you a voice message earlier. | heard the news ... I'm sorry that
INBOX the ugly head of today'spolitics is now after you ... | hope this tin-foil sms
[{"modified":1477349112376,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"I.
Andrew, left you a voice message earlier. | heard the news ... I'm sorry that
INBOX the ugly head of today's politics is now after you ... | hope this tin-foil sms
[{"modified":1477349115266,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"|.
conspiracy crap will pass soon. Hang in there and thank you for your
continuous service to our beloved country. Please let me know if | can be of
INBOX any he sms
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209

2016-10-24 22:45:14, von | N RREEEEIE

210

INBOX

2016-10-24 22:45:18, Mo | NEEEEEEEIL

211

INBOX

[{"modified":1477349115266,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"I.

2016-10-24 22:45:18, Mo | NI

212

INBOX

[{"modified":1477349118289,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"I.

2016-10-25 00:53:00, Tue [N NNEEEEEENN

OUTBOX

[{"modified":1477349118289,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"I.

conspiracy crap will pass soon. Hang in there and thank you for your

continuous service to our beloved country. Please let me know if l.can be of

any he sms
Ip or service toyou! David Ramadan sms
Ip or service to you! David Ramadan sms
Thanks very much for the thoughtful message. | got your voice mail earlier

but it's been a crazy day. It is unfortunate that the political climate has

become so toxic. But we will continue to do whatever is necessary to protect

this great country, no matter which way the wind blows. sms

[{"modified":1477356780422,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"I.
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213

2016-10-25 00:54:30, Tue

You're a gentlemen and a patriot. Hang in there & God Bless

[{"modified":1477356871573,"
uniqueid":9537,"firstName":"D
avid","lastName":"I.

214

2016-10-25 23:40:13, Tue

[{"modified™:1477438813875,"
uniqueid":4314,'

215

2016-10-27 09:06:52, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

216

2016-10-27 09:14:29, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

217

2016-10-27 11:05:00, Thu

INBOX \U0001f1fa\U0001f1f8\U0001f1fa sms

OUTBOX sms
You talk'te.the boss last night? Am | still good to set up a meeting with him

INBOX and the team for today? sms
You are good to set up. | am free any time from 0900 to 1200, then from

OUTBOX 1400 to 1600. Did not connect last night but will send email to him and Jim. |[sms

INBOX Call will be at 10 am. Invite should follow shortly. sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004000



218

2016-10-27 11:22:56, Thu

219

2016-10-27 11:23:37, Thu

[ TmoanTea TI477567370071;
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

220

2016-10-27 11:24:38, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

221

2016-10-27 15:41:34, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

222

2016-10-27 15:43:23, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

OUTBOX Thanks. sms
INBOX We will probably end up calling you; but:will let you know. sms
OUTBOX Ok sms
INBOX Letter is not going to mention your recusal. Still waiting on Jim Baker. sms
But it still doesn't change that if you are recused, it will undermine from the
INBOX workforce. sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004001



223

2016-10-27 15:53:22, Thu

224

2016-10-27 15:54:09, Thu

X TNOUNTET TI47 7583003334,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL

ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

225

2016-10-27 15:59:07, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

226

2016-10-27 16:02:49, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

227

2016-10-27 16:06:39, Thu

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

OUTBOX Agree sms
Still waiting. He should be out at noon. I'won't let him leave | have spoken to
INBOX him. sms
OUTBOX Strongly urge him to get me on the phone. sms
I will. I'm going in with CF matter as cover for action, assume he will tell me
INBOX re MYE. If not | will go back to Pete and . sms
OUTBOX Are you in with wsj now? sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004002



228

2016-10-27 16:19:42, Thu

229

2016-10-27 16:24:56, Thu

INBOX

Going there now. | WI call you immediately after re call with devlin. Thinkd
have Jim back in the box. Will call you as soon as devlin is done.

sms

X TNOUNTET T 1477585182999,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers"

230

2016-10-27 16:27:12, Thu

OUTBOX

Spoke to D

sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

231

2016-10-27 17:25:41, Thu

INBOX

K. Will call when | am done.

sSms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

232

2016-10-27 21:23:02, Thu

INBOX

Can you talk now?

sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

INBOX

We're done. He's going to look at his story again and we'll circle back with
him in the morning.

sSms

[T moarnTea TI#7706U3383232Z,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":
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233

2016-10-27 21:29:16, Thu

234

2016-10-27 21:29:40, Thu

INBOX

| just walked in on Jim to force the issue. Me: "I'm not recused, but I'm not
sitting in on this meeting."

sms

[T moanTea TI4776U03757203;
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

235

2016-10-27 21:31:17, Thu

INBOX

He told me to just go chill out for.awhile; so that's what I'm doing.

sms

OUTTET 1577505780859,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":[

236

2016-10-27 21:32:06, Thu

OUTBOX

I'find that hard to believe. You don't do chill.

sms

OUMTET T 1477003877092,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

237

2016-10-27 21:59:28, Thu

INBOX

Ha. This is true.

sms

OUNTET T 1477603926729,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":

INBOX

I'm not welcome at that meeting, while they discuss whether or not | should
be recused. Even though technically only | have the power to recuse myself.

sms

OUTTeq 1477605509447,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI1)"],"numbers":['
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238

2016-10-27 22:08:28, Thu

239

2016-10-27 23:28:41, Thu

[T TmoanTed TI4770U61IUI373,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

240

2016-10-28 00:59:59, Fri

241

2016-10-28 01:57:44, Fri

OUTTeq 147 7610IZZ05 3,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":[

oare 477610400 B

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

242

2016-10-28 01:58:21, Fri

OUNTEU T4 7 7o II50aa TS,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":[

INBOX One more thing to mention to you, when you have a chance. sms

INBOX Jim Baker's home number is_ sms
Please hit me up later tonight or tomorrow so | know how convo with folks

INBOX went. Just want to be prepared walking into tomorrow. sms
| spoke to both. Both understand that no decision will be made on recusal
until | return and weigh in. Jim says his meetings were mostly about the
notification and statement which the boss wants to send tomorrow. | do not

OUTBOX agree with the timing but he is insistent. sms
I don't think I can spare another brain cell on this tonight. Call you

OUTBOX tomorrow? sms

8]0 ea 1A o]
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI1)"],"numbers":['

UI35U,
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243

2016-10-28 01:58:46, Fri

244

2016-10-28 02:00:08, Fri

[T TmoanTea "I47706133Z27 140,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

245

2016-10-28 02:01:41, Fri

]
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":[

246

2016-10-28 10:18:35, Fri

OOMTEq T 147 76Z0I01%
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC
FBI)"],"numbers":['

247

2016-10-28 10:19:54, Fri

OUTTET T4 770499 TS5 75,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":[

INBOX Of course, of course. Thanks for letting me know. sms
Fwiw, | also wildly disagree that we need to notify before we even know
what the plan is. If we can't get in; then no.investigative step has been

INBOX taken. Whatever. | hope you caniget some rest tonight. sms

OUTBOX You as well. \UO001f62a sms
Did you share your substantive thoughts about the statement with Jim last

INBOX night? Apparently goal is 9 am. sms
| can't believe this is happening without you. I'm scared about what follows.

INBOX Anyway, call when you're up. sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI1)"],"numbers":['
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248

2016-10-28 12:53:07, Fri

OUTBOX

Email

sSms

[{"modified":1477659187809,"
uniqueid":9514,'

249

2016-10-28 17:33:46, Fri

INBOX

Just got off with barrett. Give me a'call here.

sms

67060 57,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":['

250

2016-10-28 20:59:38, Fri

INBOX

Out with- Trisha Baker Pete. Do wish you were here. It's going to be a
looooooooong road.

sSms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

251

2016-10-28 21:13:51, Fri

INBOX

It's really the only solution.

mms

8]0 eqa 14 03
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":['

)

252

2016-10-28 21:36:09, Fri

OUTBOX

| am so glad you all are FINALLY doing something productive.

sms

ouTTeT
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['
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253

2016-10-28 21:36:42, Fri

254

2016-10-28 21:38:50, Fri

OUTBOX

Please convey my deepest thanks to all. Cheers.

sms

2016-10-28 21:54:51, Fri

INBOX

| will. Baker bailed. But the four of us‘cheersed to forever.

sms

X TIOUNTET T 147 769UbUZ045,
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

256

2016-10-28 22:03:34, Fri

INBOX

Hey. Just checking up on you. | know you had a tough week. You should
know that | am one of many who are steadfastly behind you. Stay tough. Let

me’know if you need anything or want to chat.

sSms

257

2016-10-28 22:29:07, Fri

INBOX

Christ. It's the lede on freaking MARKETPLACE.

sms

INBOX

Rybicki just called to check in. We got to talking about you. He very clearly
100% believes that you should be recused because of the "perception." Just

fyi. Let's talk this weekend.

sms

[{"modified":1477691692118,"
uniqueid":9342,"firstName":"C
arl","lastName":"Ghattas","not
es":[],"organizations":[],"numb

Nt

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
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258

2016-10-29 00:05:19, Sat

259

2016-10-29 00:08:29, Sat

[ TNOUNTET 1477699520200,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC

FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":

2016-10-29 18:18:24, Sat

261

2016-10-29 19:48:54, Sat

262

2016-10-30 20:34:27, Sun

OUTBOX Ok. Good to know. sms
[{"modified":1477699709923,"
uniqueid":9342,"firstName":"C
arl","lastName":"Ghattas","not
es":[],"organizations":
Thanks much. It was great to get away to seel. It's been a tough week, but
knowing that people | care about are still on board helps a lot. I'll call you
OUTBOX this weekend. sms
uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
"],"numbers'
Hey | know you don't want to field calls. But Goldman and | are together and
INBOX really need to talk. This thing is spiraling out of control sms
uniqueid":9690,"firstName":"S
ean","lastName":"Joyce","note
"organizations":
Hey. Just tried your cell. Would love to talk to you I'd you have a free
OUTBOX minute. This thing is getting pretty intense. sms
[{"modified":1477859667724,"
uniqueid":9179,"firstName":"A
dam","lastName":"Goldman","
notes":[],"organizations":["null
- Associate Press","null -
Associate
Press"],"numbers":
Andy, matt and | are together. can we chat briefly. | apologize. | know it is
INBOX Sunday. sms

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004009



263

2016-10-30 20:34:27, Sun

Andy, matt and | are together. can we chat briefly. | apologize. | know it is

{*modified":1477859667724,"
uniqueid":9179,"firstName":"A
dam","lastName":"Goldman","
notes":[],"organizations":["null
- Associate Press","null -

Associate

nn

Press"],"numbers"

264

2016-10-30 20:37:17, Sun

[{"modified":1477859838243,"
uniqueid":9179,"firstName":"A

dam","lastName":"Goldman",

notes":[],"organizations":["null
- Associate Press","null -

Associate

|

Press

265

2016-10-30 20:37:17, Sun

[{"modified":1477859838243,"
uniqueid":9179,"firstName":"A
dam","lastName":"Goldman","
notes":[],"organizations":["null

- Associate Press","null -
Associate

wn

numbers"

Press

266

2016-10-30 20:40:08, Sun

[{"modified":1477860008852,"
uniqueid":9179,"firstName":"A
dam","lastName":"Goldman","
notes":[],"organizations":["null

- Associate Press","null -

267

2016-10-30 20:40:08, Sun

INBOX Sunday. sms
OUTBOX Can't do it. | have no comments on anything. sms
OUTBOX Can't do it. | have no comments on anything. sms
INBOX Understand. Thanks. sms
INBOX Understand. Thanks. sms

[{"modified":1477860008852,"
uniqueid":9179,"firstName":"A
dam","lastName":"Goldman","
notes":[],"organizations":["null

- Associate Press","null -

Associate
Press"]"numbers"
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268

2016-11-01 01:40:53, Tue

269

2016-11-01 01:46:00, Tue

Christ. A LOT of articles tonight. MJ published, lots about MYE, and an

[T ToaTTea TI&7 739445492127,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

270

2016-11-01 01:46:51, Tue

OUTTET 1477904700835,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":[

271

2016-11-01 01:46:55, Tue

oa oLz 527,

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"],"numbers":['

272

2016-11-01 01:47:49, Tue

oa €0 I8 Joad 596,
uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[1,"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI)"]"numbers":[

INBOX allegation about a Pl on Manafort. sms

OUTBOX MJ? Kelly File was really rough‘on me: sms

INBOX Mother Jones. Re western intel source reporting on trump. sms

INBOX | didn't watch. sms
It's the first you've really come up since last sunday. Thought Devlin's piece

INBOX was pretty benign. sms

uniqueid":9721,"firstName":"Li
sa","lastName":"Page","notes"
:[],"organizations":["GENERAL
ATTORNEY - (OGC
FBI);9","GENERAL ATTORNEY -
(0GC

FBI1)"],"numbers":['
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273

2016-11-01 01:59:31, Tue

INBOX

And the alphabank story is in slate.

sms

274

2016-11-01 02:06:43, Tue

OUTBOX

Awesome.

sms

[T ToanTea TI47736557 1489,
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

275

2016-11-01 19:26:05, Tue

INBOX

Hi. Matt and | have new information that puts a lot of stuff specifically in
your world into context. Can you spare 10 minutes or a coffee. We think it i

sSms

276

2016-11-01 19:26:16, Tue

INBOX

s important.

sms

277

2016-11-01 23:38:06, Tue

INBOX

Baker gave me some advice to pass along to you. Let me know if you have
one minute to talk.

SmMs

[{"modified":1478028367175,"
uniqueid":9179,"firstName":"A
dam","lastName":"Goldman","
notes":[],"organizations":["null

- Associate Press","null -
Associate

wn

Press"] "numbers'

[{"modified":1478028376896,"
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

FBI1)"],"numbers":
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278

2016-11-02 00:45:13, Wed

279

2016-11-02 02:49:33, Wed

280

2016-11-02 02:49:48, Wed

Got your message. Really appreciate the good thoughts. It's been pretty

R modified 1478047513475
uniqueid":9402

28

-

2016-11-06 22:20:31, Sun

28

N

2016-11-06 22:21:27, Sun

28

w

2016-11-06 22:21:59, Sun

284

2016-11-06 22:23:33, Sun

28

vl

2016-11-06 22:23:46, Sun

286

2016-11-07 23:42:03, Mon

287

2016-11-10 10:47:35, Thu

288

2016-11-18 01:28:49, Fri

28

©

2016-11-18 01:28:49, Fri

290

2016-11-18 10:39:29, Fri

29

s

2016-12-13 03:16:10, Tue

29,

N

2016-12-13 03:27:17, Tue

29

w

2016-12-13 03:33:37, Tue

OUTBOX tough but we are still standing. I'll try to call you tomorrow. sms
uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
numbers"
Story tonight with additional context, that decisions made this summer were
INBOX for both parties. sms
uniqueid":9432,"firstName":"
Matt","lastName":"Apuzzo","n
otes":[],"organizations":["Repo
rter - The New York
Times","Reporter - The New
INBOX Hope you are well. | know you can't respond. sms
OUTBOX Wow..That was quick. sms
INBOX Team worked their butts off. sms Ml
OUTBOX Guess so. Did u know this was coming today? sms [l
INBOX Yes. sms 11
OUTBOX Well done. sms 1]
Hey | know you've been swamped but we'd like to write a story about how
INBOX the FBI managed to move mountains to get this done before the election sms []
A must read from lawfare.\n\nThe Burden on Donald Trump -
INBOX Lawfare\nhttps://www.lawfareblog.com/burden-donald-trump sms [1
An article to share: Trump offers retired Lt. Gen. Michael Flynn the job of
national security adviser, a person close to the transition says\nTrump offers
retired Lt. Gen. Michael Flynn the job of national security adviser, a person
INBOX close to the transition says\nhttp://wapo.st/2g186WC sms il
An article to share: Trump offers retired Lt. Gen. Michael Flynn the job of
national security adviser, a person close to the transition says\nTrump offers
retired Lt. Gen. Michael Flynn the job of national security adviser, a person
INBOX close to the transition say: -//wapo.st/2g186WC sms [l
I tried sending an email to but it bounced back. Are you still getting
the andrew.mccabe emails? DAG inquired about our plan re that FISA target
if he mobilizes, given the physical access he has. Let me know if you got the
INBOX email | forwarded from sms 1
This is the piece tha_ A\n\n"U.S. intelligence officials said
the CIA has identified the \u201cactors\u201d who took possession of those
stolen files and delivered them to WikiLeaks. The individuals are known for
their affiliations to Russian intelligence services, but \u201cone step\u201d
removed from the Russian government."\n\nThat is from the Post. Let's
OUTBOX confirm tomorrow* if they have any idea what this refers to. [sms [l
INBOX Rgr. sms 11
Btw, Clapper told Pete that he (Clapper) was meeting with Brennan and
INBOX Cohen for dinner tonight. Just FYSA. sms il

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004013



294

2016-12-13 03:34:04, Tue

29

vl

2016-12-13 11:41:19, Tue

296

2017-01-07 21:15:40, Sat

297

2017-01-10 18:54:34, Tue

298

2017-01-10 19:05:52, Tue

29

©

2017-01-11 00:15:24, Wed

300

2017-02-25 02:29:06, Sat

30

=

2017-02-25 03:14:20, Sat

30,

R

2017-02-28 12:23:29, Tue

30

@®

2017-03-05 01:34:18, Sun

304

2017-03-05 01:39:48, Sun

30

a

2017-03-05 14:16:33, Sun

306

2017-03-05 14:16:41, Sun

307

2017-03-05 14:19:48, Sun

308

2017-03-05 14:42:56, Sun

30!

©

2017-03-07 14:46:48, Tue

310

2017-03-07 16:35:24, Tue

31

[

2017-03-14 19:53:53, Tue

SARRRRRERRERRERE)

OUTBOX OK sms 1]
Hey, | was just thinking that OGC might have stuff off the shelf re the State
Dept authorities issue because we've been fighting them on this for a while

INBOX now. Might be worth asking Baker. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"

I'm relieved for you and pleased it was ok. But it's all so unpredictable.....

INBOX ! Let's hope it settles down after the inauguration. J sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[]"

Hey there. CNN likely to go forward after 1600 today. Will refer to mbers":['

OUTBOX ! nationality but not specific organization. Feel free to call if you want to talk. “|sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"

OUTBOX ! Sounds good. sms

Times has it.\n\nNYTimes: Unsubstantiated Report Has Compromising [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
Information on Trump, Intelligence Chiefs Say\nUnsubstantiated Report Has otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Compromising Information on Trump, Intelligence Chiefs Say mbers":

INBOX ! http://nyti.ms/2jsp4xR sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu

Hi. It's John Cohen. Hope this is still your'cell. Hang in there brother. You mbers":

INBOX ! are a good person and great GMan. You have lots of supporters. sms ]
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu

Thanks so much John. Tough day but we will survive. | hope you are doing mbers":

OUTBOX ! well and would love to see you if you pass through DC. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu

Thanks e. It will be.good to get out for a day or so. The news has been a mbers":

OUTBOX ! distraction and'an annoyance but no more than that. The Bu goes on. sms

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
— otes":[],"organizations":[]."nu
All good. Talked to the boss and he is good. Wants us to mbers":

INBOX ! push the congressional side as much as possible. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers":

OUTBOX ! 10. 4. I'm thinking to ask maybe Bill and Lisa to draft the tp's? Then circulate.|[sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu

Hey just had a quick question re the TPs, if you get a chance maybe give me mbers":

INBOX ! a ring? Am talking to Bill and Pete at 8. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers":

INBOX ! Never mind. We're good. Will have something to you in the morning. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n

"organizations":

OUTBOX ! Sorry just saw this now. Need to talk? sms

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
"organizations":[]."
Nope! | think we're all set. Bill and Pete and | spent an hour on the phone,
INBOX ! they're drafting something now, I'll be in this afternoon to edit. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[]."organizations":[],"
What is going on with the briefing? Any info on scheduling? Still have not
OUTBOX ! heard from Brower. sms
Sorry | missed this, was revising the TPs. We just sent the new version to doj, [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
rybicki's view is that the earliest the briefing could be set for is mid- otes'":[],"organizations":[],"
afternoon. Jay knows, he should be getting with you soon. Have not heard

INBOX ! anything from greg. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu

Did you speak with Rybicki? He is on cell. | spoke to him about the CH cases, mbers'“

INBOX ! but didn't mention InTC. sms
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31

N

2017-03-14 19:53:53, Tue

31

w

2017-03-14 23:42:51, Tue

314

2017-03-14 23:42:51, Tue

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n

otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers":

31

w

2017-03-15 00:06:08, Wed

316

2017-04-03 00:30:38, Mon

317

2017-04-03 00:30:38, Mon

318

2017-04-03 00:49:16, Mon

31

©

2017-04-03 00:52:03, Mon

320

2017-04-03 00:52:03, Mon

[y

32

2017-04-03 01:01:18, Mon

32

N

2017-04-03 01:01:23, Mon

OUTBOX Not yet. sms

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
The D wants to leave briefings as normal but make sure that folks have mbers":["

INBOX ! flexibility in attendance in case roads are bad in the morning. sms !
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"orianizations": nu
mbers":['

INBOX ! He concurred on the issue we talked about. | relayed to- sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n

":[],"organizations":

OUTBOX ! Got it. sms

modified™:0, "uniqueid™:0,™n
":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Wanted to make sure you both saw this. Grassley letter out.\n
OUTBOX http://www.washingtonexaminer.com mms
modified™:0,"uniqueid™:0,™n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Wanted to make sure you both,saw this. Grassley letter out.\n
OUTBOX http://www.washingtonéxaminer.com mms
modified™:0, uniqueid™:0,
":[],"organizations":
Can'topen.the article but | get the idea. This is disturbing if in fact it
references the new structure we discussed. It has been discussed between
INBOX cd and NY since you and | talked. mms
modified™:0, "uniqueid™:0,
":[],"organizations":
Its all about building a dedicated team and brining in an expert from the
field to run it. Sorted to an FBI agent. Then it goes to Bob Anderson for
OUTBOX comment. mms
modified™:0, "uniqueid™:0,™n
"organizations":[],"nu
INBOX ! | did. Will talk with baker et al in the am. mms N
modified™:0,"uniqueid™:0,™n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
INBOX ! Unbelievable. mms
modified™:0, "uniqueid™:0,
":[],"organizations":
INBOX ! | can fill you in tomorrow re the structure issue. mms
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32

w

2017-04-03 01:01:38, Mon

I'm not sure I'm following re structure, but my "friend" this weekend asked if
reic s mouing o sac v [

I told him | had no idea what he is talking about (because |

[{"modified™0, uniqueid™0,™
otes":[],"organizations":[],"

324

2017-04-03 01:01:42, Mon

32

%]

2017-05-09 22:13:43, Tue

326

2017-05-09 22:20:32, Tue

327

2017-05-09 22:22:17, Tue

328

2017-05-09 22:22:26, Tue

32

©

2017-05-09 22:26:09, Tue

330

2017-05-09 22:32:48, Tue

33

-

2017-05-09 23:47:28, Tue

332

2017-05-09 23:47:51, Tue

33

w

2017-05-09 23:57:47, Tue

334

2017-05-10 00:22:32, Wed

33

v

2017-05-10 03:13:02, Wed

336

2017-05-10 05:20:58, Wed

INBOX ! didn't). Though it is making sense now. mms
modified™:0,"uniqueid™:0,™n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"
INBOX ! K. And | can fill you in re what | heard and from whom. mms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organization nu
mbers H
INBOX ! Please? This is insane. Historic. | need an adult conversation. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":
OUTBOX Can'tdoit. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":[],"
INBOX ! Ok. | get it. And | hate calling. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":
INBOX ! But you get it toa right? This is some crazy shit. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Hang tough brether. You may be the only savior for the nation  Please tell mbers":“
INBOX ! the director | think he is a hero sms ]
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
"organizations":
Can he possibly do an interview for 60 Minutes to air this Sunday. ??? Thank
INBOX ! you'Andy. Pat Milton sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
INBOX ! | have congress calling me sms ]
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
INBOX ! They want to talk to Jim sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":[],"
INBOX ! The DAG would like to speak with you as soon as possible. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
If director does not want to speak on 60 minutes this Sunday. Anytime is
fine. We are offering him the platform to speak to the public. Thank you. Pat
INBOX ! Milton. sms
The president of CBS news asked if | could try to set up a meeting with
Comey to discuss our proposal for an Interview on 60 minutes whenever he [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
may be ready to speak to the American people. Are you able to forward that ":[1,"organizations":[],"
request to him or what do you advise. Thank you for your help. Hang tough.
INBOX ! Pat Milton. sms
A thought from your friends across the sea. I'm shocked and dismayed. A
role model and exceptional person shabbily treated. Do you have a
personal route\u03941\xal\xf8\xe4V\xc52 jM+\xf9\xe8\xd17
F=sF.X1t\xal(JV\n\xf22id\u03a9F\xc5\xc4<?\xal@\u0398Un\xc68eFQ\xa5B
\xc5Z2 \xbfl+6n\xd6:rJ\xa39\u03a8\n6
L\xe9cF\nH7n\xald\xe4V\xc5H4n\xalPCV\xf8\xf27epQ\xa5b,Y; [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
H\xe9K7N\xd8\u0394K\xd6=;\xec\xa4\xdc7uNOc\xf9\xe8Y7 "organizations":
r=+"\xc5\xf21efQs$dU2'd\u03a9\xa5r.\u039e:h\xald\xe4V.\xf2\u0394
INBOX I \u039b\u03a9\U0393W, \xcd< \xf89i sms
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337

2017-05-10 05:20:58, Wed

338

2017-05-10 12:38:28, Wed

33

©

2017-05-11 23:33:49, Thu

A thought from your friends across the sea. I'm shocked and dismayed. A
role model and exceptional person shabbily treated. Do you have a
personal route\u0394I\xa1\xf8\xe4V\xc52 jM+\xf9\xe8\xd17
F=sF.X1t\xa1(JV\n\xf22id\u03a9F\xc5\xc4<?\xal@\u0398Un\xc68eFQ\xa5B
\xc5Z2 \xbfl+6n\xd6:rJ\xa39\u03a8\n6
L\xe9cF\nH7n\xald\xe4V\xc5H4n\xalPCV\xf8\xf27epQ\xa5b,Y;
H\xe9K7N\xd8\u0394K\xd6=;\xec\xa4\xdc7uN0Oc\xf9\xe8Y7
r=+'\xc5\xf21efQs$dU2'd\u03a9\xa5r.\u039e:h\xald\xe4V.\xf2\u0394

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":

340

2017-05-12 21:18:33, Fri

34

Juy

2017-05-13 00:23:53, Sat

34

N

2017-05-13 00:23:53, Sat

343

2017-05-16 23:00:21, Tue

344

2017-05-16 23:03:00, Tue

345

2017-05-16 23:03:33, Tue

INBOX ! \u039b\u03a9\u0393W,\xc4< \xf89i sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Hi sir. It is Andy Triay from CBS. Congratulations. Tough way to get mbers":ﬁ
INBOX ! appointed but troops seem ready to be led by you. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
"organizations":[],"
You were fabulous today. | was in the hearing room and I.thought you were
INBOX ! very impressive. Candid and confident. Best, Pat milton sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":[],"
Fyi. We are planning to rerun on 60 minutes thissSunday/our 2014 interview
INBOX ! with director Comey. All my best. Pat Milton sms
Also only if you get a chance can you tell him | wanted to give him a heads
up on the rerun of the 2014 interview Sunday on 60 minutes. | didn't want [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
him to be caught off guard. We clearly:state numerous times that this was "organizations":
an interview done three years ago but we used the quotes about his feeling
INBOX ! that the bureau should always be independent of politics. Thank you again. [sms
Also only if you get a chance can you tell him | wanted to give him a heads
up on the rerun of the 2014 interview Sunday on 60 minutes. | didn't want [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
him to be caught'off guard. We clearly state numerous times that this was otes":[],"organizations":[],"
an interview doneithree years ago but we used the quotes about his feeling
INBOX ! that the bureau should always be independent of politics. Thank you again. [sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[]."organizations":[],"
_IJohn Roberts at Fox News here. I'm
hoping you might be able to be of assistance. I'm looking to confirm a
memo that Comey wrote after a meeting with Trump. The NYT was read the
memo by a close associate of Comey's. I'm wondering if you might be able
to steer me toward the person who might have the memo. \nThanks very
INBOX much,\nJohn mms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":[],"
Andy, Mike K., and Rick Q., | did not respond to the text | just
INBOX recvd/forwarded to you. May | respond that | forwarded it to OPA? -mms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"
INBOX ! Sure mms
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2017-05-20 19:42:49, Sat

347

2017-05-20 19:42:49, Sat

Apparently RSM and | are meeting with you and the DAG tomorrow at 11.

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":

348

2017-05-20 19:43:50, Sat

34

©

2017-05-20 19:43:50, Sat

350

2017-05-20 21:40:24, Sat

35

-

2017-05-20 21:41:06, Sat

35,

N

2017-05-20 21:41:34, Sat

35.

w

2017-05-20 22:10:34, Sat

2017-05-20 22:52:34, Sat

35

vl

2017-05-20 22:52:37, Sat

356

2017-05-20 22:54:09, Sat

357

2017-05-20 22:56:04, Sat

358

2017-05-20 22:56:44, Sat

35

©

2017-05-20 23:03:40, Sat

360

2017-05-24 11:34:15, Wed

36

-

2017-05-24 11:35:16, Wed

36,

N

2017-05-25 19:13:56, Thu

INBOX ! DOJ asked who to put on the list. Are you solo? Thx sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Apparently RSM and | are meeting with you and the DAG tomorrow at 11. mbers":“
INBOX ! DOJ asked who to put on the list. Are you solo? Thx sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
"organizations":[]."
OUTBOX ! So far. Do you know why it is about? | can bring whoever is necessary sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":
OUTBOX ! So far. Do you know why it is about? | can bring whoever is necessary sms ]
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,
"organizations":
I'm available. I'll wait to hear from you but I'll plan onigoing in: DAG's office
INBOX I at11. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":
":[],"organizations":
OUTBOX ! Sounds good. Will let u know when | hear from Zeb sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,
":[],"organizations":
INBOX ! Rgr sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":
":[],"organizations":
Any clarity on tomarrow? Is this a team meeting or principles only? Was
OUTBOX ! thinking of including Carl. sms H
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,
"organizations":
| missedthe call with the DAG, so unsure. Think it's go forward overarching
INBOX ! deconfliction/coordination ideas, eg, responding to Hill inquiries. Think sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":
":[],"organizations":
your call on Carl per history and judgment. (RSM rule for SC office is no one
INBOX ! has solo meetings.) sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
I am inclined to bring him. Don't think it will put anyone off so pretty safe. mbers":['
OUTBOX ! Thanks. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
Zeb was unclear but my inclination is to have you there. It is about mbers":['
OUTBOX ! overarching coordination issues. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers":['
INBOX ! Rgr. Will be there. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers":['
INBOX ! Agree. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
| have been asked to give Rep. Conanway the brief | gave to Gang of 8 last mbers"
OUTBOX ! week. Scheduled for today at 1100 at DOJ sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":[],"nu
I think | probably have to do this because he is standing in for Nunez
OUTBOX ! (recused) in the HIPSCI Russia investigation. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
Tough days. It doesn't need saying but you know we have every confidence
INBOX ! in our US family! J sms
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2017-05-25 21:23:24, Thu

364

2017-05-25 21:27:31, Thu

| ]

365

2017-06-04 22:43:13, Sun

366

2017-06-04 22:49:19, Sun

That is very good to hear. As always, the story is more complicated than
everyone initially thought. Happy to discuss once we get our hands around

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[]."

367

2017-06-26 18:28:53, Mon

368

2017-06-26 23:23:01, Mon

369

2017-06-26 23:25:27, Mon

370

2017-12-15 21:06:52, Fri

371

2017-12-24 02:31:01, Sun

372

2018-01-29 17:39:29, Mon

373

2018-01-29 18:18:02, Mon

374

2018-02-07 14:59:51, Wed

375

2018-02-07 15:09:19, Wed

OUTBOX it. Hang in there. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":
INBOX ! Will do. In my experience It's always complexity - never conspiracy! sms
Hey boss good evening. Hope you had a good weekend and are ready for
the yellow brick road tomorrow. Should be a good event. There will be
showers there for us to use Post Run. said he was going to reach out to
you regarding an op-ed he wants to put out on the boss. I've read it and
offered a few suggestions although | know Jim rybicki is against it. Frankly |
don't see that| discloses any inside baseball and is nothing but
supportive and presents a side of the boss's humanity that | think wouldbe
good for people to see. My main concern reading it is whetheriit puts‘any of
the other senior leaders in a bad position if we say they were crafted or
promoted in His image and would that somehow be held negatively against
them moving forward. We have time tomorrow te chat about it during [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
travel and | know is probably less objectiveithan,most given his time otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
with the boss. Anyway, | would wear some 6lder crapped out running shoes mbers":['
INBOX ! in the event we hit mud. We'll see you in‘the a:m Eric. sms ]
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
| saw the op ed as well and will pushiyouthe'feedback | gave-4 Happy to "organizations":
discuss more with you guys tomorrow::Good suggestion re mud shoes.
OUTBOX Really looking forward to this. Get some rest and hydrate! sms
Hi Andy. Sometime Down theoad | wanted to ask you if you would please [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
do an interview with us for 60 Minutes. | just wanted to express my interest otes":[],"organizations":[1,"nu
with you between you and me If ever you are interested. Thank you. You are mbers":['
INBOX ! the best! Pat Milton sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
Thanks very muchiPat. As you know | am not doing any interviews these otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
days. But I'appreciate the invitation and would certainly consider doing it mbers":['
OUTBOX sometime.down the road. \nl hope you are doing well. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[1."nu
I'totally understand. Sometime Down the road would be great. My fingers mbers":
INBOX ! are crossed. Thank you as always. All my best. Pat sms
Hi. Just touching base with you to see if there is a chance to get together to [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
talk about possible interview with 60 Minutes. Even down the road. Would otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
you give me the best email or cell to reach you at? Trying to have a way to mbers":['
INBOX ! contact you. Thank you. Pat Milton sms !
It's taken me a while to compose a response. | can't tell you how much it
means that you have notice and appreciate my efforts. No matter what
happens, our responsibility to lead those around us never ends. And they
need an example, a model, of positive, engaged, focussed, consistent
leadership. Always. One of the greatest demands upon us is to present that [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
model despite the crisis that swirls around us. So if | have done that, then otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mission accomplished. No matter what the politicians say. \n\nHave a great mbers'
OUTBOX holiday. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
INBOX ! Hi. It's Evan Perez. Can you advise whether your effective date is today? sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
mbers":['
INBOX ! Also why are folks telling us you were forced out sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
Hey Andy. SSCI staff cannot do Tuesday because that is the world threats otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
briefing. Would Wednesday work for you? Prep would be on tuesday out at mbers":['
INBOX I X2, sms
Sure. For prep | will need the top level ICA, all my notebooks from July 2016 [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
through January 2017, a copy of the Cyber time line for the DMV hacks and otes":[],"organizations":[],"nu
anything else they think is relevant. | will need that stuff for a reading mbers":['
OUTBOX session before the prep. At least 2 hours. sms !
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2018-02-07 15:12:44, Wed

377

Copy. | will have Greg schedule the SSCI time. | will work on getting

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
":[],"organizations":

2018-02-08 15:12:57, Thu

378

2018-02-08 15:12:57, Thu

37

©

2018-02-08 16:45:41, Thu

380

2018-02-08 16:45:41, Thu

38

-

2018-03-06 11:44:30, Tue

38

N

2018-03-14 20:50:51, Wed

INBOX ! everything ready for the prep and get time scheduled. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
The interview is scheduled for 930 AM on Wednesday. We are getting prep otes'":[],"organizations":
scheduled for Tuesday afternoon at LX2. Let me know if there are any
INBOX ! specific people you want at the prep or interview. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
The interview is scheduled for 930 AM on Wednesday. We are getting prep otes":[],"orianizations": nu
scheduled for Tuesday afternoon at LX2. Let me know if there are any mbers":['
INBOX ! specific people you want at the prep or interview. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
What ever time we set for the prep | would like to get there about 23 hours ":[],"organizations":
before the rest of the crew to get through the reading. That might require
OUTBOX ! you sending someone over with the docs early. sms
[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
What ever time we set for the prep | would like to get there about2-3 hours "organizations":[]."
before the rest of the crew to get through the reading. That might require
OUTBOX ! you sending someone over with the docs early. sms
Well, when you finally step down and want to.talk to.a reporter, let me [{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"n
know. | would love to tell the story of your saga of the last year or so. It ":[],"organizations":
would be fun to publish it in the WSJ. | have had fun writing stories that are
INBOX ! ignored by the editorial page. sms
Hi mr McCabe. It is Andy Triay with.CBS:news. Any comment on the OPR
news today. And Are you able to send me the name of you counsel. Thank
INBOX ! you. I'm sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Andy. sms
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

October 15, 2020

The Honorable Ron Johnson

Chairman

Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Johnson:

This further responds to your letter, dated October 12, 2020, requesting the production of
additional text messages related to the Crossfire Hurricane investigation. This supplements our
letters and productions, dated October 9 and October 14, 2020, of text messages from former
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Deputy Director Andrew McCabe.

The Attorney General has determined it is now appropriate to provide additional text and
Lync messages, which are responsive to the Committee’s expressed investigative inquiries and
enclosed with this letter, Bates-stamped: Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004021-FBI1004033.
Specifically, the enclosed messages come from eight (8) Senior Executive Service (SES)
custodians identified and prioritized by Committee staff, and for whom the FBI had an existing
collection of text and Lync messages. As previously explained to Committee staff, this existing
collection of messages was for the period from June 1, 2016, through May 25, 2018, and was
collected with the use of several dozen search terms. The FBI is expediting its ongoing review
of collected messages for the 9™ SES custodian identified and prioritized by Committee staff.
We anticipate producing responsive messages during the week of October 19%.

In order for the Committee to more easily identify each custodian in this production, we
are providing the following identifying information. Lync messages: Trisha Anderson,
FBI1004021-23; James Baker, FB1004023; Carl Ghattas, FBI004024; Stephen Laycock,
FBI1004025-26; Andrew McCabe FBI004027; and, E.W. Priestap FBI00428. Text messages:
James Comey, FBI004029; Stephen Laycock, FBI004030-31; E.W. Priestap, FBI004032; and,
Michael Steinbach, FB1004033.

Consistent with the October 9 and 14" productions, in identifying these additional text
and Lync messages the FBI and the Department of Justice, acting in good faith and out of an
abundance of caution to avoid excluding relevant messages, opted to include certain text
messages that could be related to the Crossfire Hurricane or Midyear Investigations, but we
could not conclusively determine whether they were related. Accordingly, the mere inclusion of
these messages should not be understood to indicate that the messages were related to one of
those investigations. Limited redactions have been made to, among other things, protect
personally identifiable information, law enforcement sensitive information, and the identity of
non-Senior Executive Service personnel. The FBI is willing to engage in discussions regarding
specific redactions about which there may be questions.



The Honorable Ron Johnson
Page Two

The FBI believes that this completes its production of the prioritized text messages and
Lync messages from the classified-Secret enclave, with the exception of the ongoing expedited
review of the 9" SES custodian. As part of our continuing dialogue with the Committee, and to
appropriately accommodate the Committee’s requests consistent with our law enforcement and
national security obligations, the FBI will provide an update on our review of the Lync messages
from the classified-Top Secret enclave during the week of October 19t

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

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley, Chairman
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
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2016-09-28 21:36:17

2016-10-06 19:47:08

2016-11-28 20:17:20

2016-12-16 21:25:03

2017-03-22 13:41:04

2017-03-22 13:41:04

2017-10-20 18:14:58

2017-10-20 18:14:58

2017-10-20 19:52:52

2017-10-20 19:52:52

2017-10-23 19:46:22

2017-10-23 19:46:22

2017-10-26 21:51:16

2017-10-26 21:51:16

2017-12-05 23:08:36

2017-12-05 23:08:36

2017-12-06 13:37:47

2017-12-06 13:37:47

2017-12-06 13:38:22

| spoke with il and think explained generally how we're approaching the broad election issue, and | hope corrected any
misperception. | think she (don't know to what extent Tash is) is looking for more regular info. Some of that desire | get
given Andy is updating the DAG every M/W/F. | offered that we're meeting with NSD once a week to discuss the
election/influence activities (we're expanding the Crossfire discussion to include Cyber as | understand and

were caught unaware by the Yahoo! publicity).

Can you please send me the Crossfire Dragon FISA on SCION?

Jim was aware of her involvement in the London trip; it's at the direct request of the DD.

anderso

| have a copy of the reporting for you (from Moffa). | gave Jim a copy on Tuesday so he already has it.

anderson@_

| was going to go over with Bill and Pete for the weekly Crossfire update for the A/DAG. (Today at 10). | assume that's the
right level of OGC engagement in your absence, but let me know if you want me to include someone else.

anderson@

| was going to go over with Bill and Pete for the weekly Crossfire update for the A/DAG. (Today at 10). | assume that's the
right level of OGC engagement in your absence, but let me know if you want me to include someone else.

Do you have a copy of the Page FISA application electronically? If so, can you please send it to me?

Do you have a copy of the Page FISA application electronically? If so, can you please send it to me?

We're reviewing all four of them over here for potential redactions; also | provided payment history. I'll let you
know what their proposed response is as | hear it.

anderson

We're reviewing all four of them over here for potential redactions; also | provided- payment history. I'll let you
know what their proposed response is as | hear it.

Also, are you going to be ready to talk through the FISA use question with Andy and Bill at 10:30 tomorrow? We were able
to get on their calendars quickly.

Also, are you going to be ready to talk through the FISA use question with Andy and Bill at 10:30 tomorrow? We were able
to get on their calendars quickly.

anderson I

Also, the FISA use meeting tomorrow with the DD includes Archey. He will feel the need to bring an SCO attorney (most
likely Brandon Van Grack). | would suggest we either cancel the meeting or have it without Archey.

Also, the FISA use meeting tomorrow with the DD includes Archey. He will feel the need to bring an SCO attorney (most
likely Brandon Van Grack). | would suggest we either cancel the meeting or have it without Archey.

Is there anything | need to know about the Steele discussion before tomorrow's briefing with SSCI?

Is there anything | need to know about the Steele discussion before tomorrow's briefing with SSCI?

I'm more nervous about how the Russian briefing is going to go based upon the other day. I'm glad that you sent. to
chaperone that.

2017-12-06 13:38:22

2018-01-02 19:54:29

2018-01-02 19:54:29

2018-01-02 19:54:29

2018-01-31 14:10:31

2018-01-31 14:10:31

I'm more nervous about how the Russian briefing is going to go based upon the other day. I'm glad that you sent-to
chaperone that.

Of course. Russia plus tech companies is a recipe for conflict.

Of course. Russia plus tech companies is a recipe for conflict.

Hi Trisha - Welcome back! | wanted to brief you quickly on the "FACTrix" which is a Steele dossier document that DOJ
would like to share with HPSCI (in response to their subpoena). Scott S has been pinging Bill on this so they're trying to get
it out the door today.

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

Also, NSA is asking to see the Page FISAs. There is no NSA information in the FISAs (at least the first 3 - I'm still re-reading
the final one). | tend to think we do not share them, but wanted to confirm.

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

2018-02-09 15:35:00

Got it. I'll review today. | think! should also review it and coordinate with the agents who worked on the FISA.

2018-02-09 15:35:00

Got it. I'll review today. | think!should also review it and coordinate with the agents who worked on the FISA.

2018-02-09 15:35:00 anderson@_

Got it. I'll review today. | think-should also review it and coordinate with the agents who worked on the FISA.

2018-02-09 15:35:00 anderson

Got it. I'll review today. | think! should also review it and coordinate with the agents who worked on the FISA.

2018021217010 | [Worserson RN

Hi Trisha - Just wanted to check in to see who you wanted to participate in a few of the OCA requests coming in on UNET.
Specifically: (1) Today - 2 pm call and 4:30 meeting with HPSCI minority; (2) Tues - McCabe Prep at LX2 and (3) Weds -
McCabe interview with SSCI. Finally, FYI - Bill is currently scheduled to meet with SSCI on Thursday afternoon re the
01/18/2018 letter (I believe this is the Steele subsource). | will forward you that invite (it's on FBINet).

2018021217.09:10 [N ~ WorcersoncHEN

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

2018-02-12 17:09:10 anderson@_

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

20150508 162557 [  W-rcer-on RN

[5/8/2018 11:09 AM] (0GC) (FBI):
Hi guys. -Ieft a note on| white board. I'm following up. At the morning meeting, Dana brought up a staff

interview of Priestap and his DAD that's happening with SSCI tomorrow re: a request related to Russia. Trisha didn't seem
to know anything about it and | somehow have gotten roped into following up.
1 understand from|

that| is aware of this. We wanted to make sure that Bill was taking rep with him and also
figure out whether CLU rep should come as well. (If so, I've talked to_ about them making someone available.)
[5/8/2018 11:10 AM]h (0GC) (FBI):

So, can we chat?
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Date UTC |From |To Content Text
Jim - | have the latest draft of the Russian influence paper. Lisa P said you may want to review it again - esp
2016-12-29 21:24:35 the appx related to reporting. Do you want to see it?

2017-08-14 21:17:50

2017-08-14 21:17:50

2017-08-14 21:17:50

2017-08-14 21:17:50

FYI, Dina Corsi just informed me that Priestap is briefing the Director tomorrow on the election investigation,
Russian interference. They want to raise_l said to make sure

Bill speaks with you

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
Russian interference. They want to raise_ | said to make sure

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
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Date UTC From

To

Content Text

2018-05-29 14:40:22 _[[lboeti R

-

Completely separate from my email earlier today, | had a Congressman in the Embassy asking

about Priestap and Strzok meetings/timetables in London 2016. Just wanted to give you a
heads up.
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Date UTC From To Content Text
Hi Steve. Are you talking about in terms of what the Russians or others are doing to target it or who is coordinating with the campaigns
2016-08-01 21:27:29 [moff: about briefings, etc?

2016-08-01 21:32:55

moff:

2016-08-23 20:12:44

2016-08-23 20:16:11

2016-08-24 11:27:54

2016-08-24 16:31:29

laycoc

2016-09-22 20:45:50

2016-09-28 13:51:25

!Iaycoc

2016-10-18 11:38:19

2016-11-01 13:36:50

2016-11-10 14:30:50

laycoc

Special project is i but I have the analytic part of it so | committed 4-5 |As and an SIA. Pete is running point on the ops side (he is on his
way to London right now in fact). I'm happy to take whatever you have and can help direct traffic since | seem to sit in the middle of a lot of
it...

Have a minute regarding the option of stalling the trip to London.

Call ASAP when you get back regarding this London Op. Thanks!

LA should be on the ground in London for approx. one hour now. We have not heard anything, so | think we're good.

ALFA BANK;

anything from London?

FYl, in the 3x weekly sitrep that Moffa is puting togethr, one of the bullets indicatd 15 russian nationals filed for | visa to come to US to cover
the elections. wanted to make sure you guys were aware of that but not sure where that info came from. i reported yesterday that one
person had filed but did not konw of the 14 others

1 got a lot done last night....was out by 8:40 or so. Spoke to Jon this am....his account was they our folks jumped on them immediately
stating....the are not sharing with us......... and "this is not new, Russians have been doing this for as long as we can remember”....... "this
project is the abominable snowman"........ and "we all thought this was going to go away on Sept. 30th." I'm bringing them in again at 9:15am
to discuss. And, essentially tell them we need to put the negative feelings aside, and just work together on this op plan. All needs input, and
discuss the pros and cons of what goes in there. Without flareups. | konw the negativity was there, just don't know if they brought up old
stuff to Jon. According to Jon, it was still there yesterday. | think a visit by you at some point would be warranted. maybe not the 9:15am
today, but any other time of your chosing....or is you want the 9:15 am today, that's fine too.

Hey Steve, anything current on Russian's attempts to influence the upcoming Pres election that you can share? thx, Mike

gotcha. hell they should be happy b/c of Trump. they were trying to push that all along

2016-12-19 21:47:01

2017-01-04 12:31:31

boon N

2017-01-04 12:42:04

2017-01-04 14:17:38

2017-01-11 19:32:57

2017-01-27 18:16:19

2017-01-27 18:28:37

2017-01-27 19:33:37

2017-01-27 20:13:30

laycoc

laycoc

=

boond

2017-01-27 20:24:11

laycoc

2017-02-15 17:04:05

laycoc

2017-02-22 19:26:39

laycoc

. Em =

2017-02-24 14:32:10

2017-02-24 18:37:04

taycoc

| emailed you a chart on yellow last, it details how the Russians run influence campaigns, along with some current active measures they're
undertaking here and in E 2 The chart is probably 3x10 feet, and may be of interest for your newfound efforts.2

Please do a full scrub of all to ensure we have all calls between Flynn and Kislyak over the last 12 months.'.-advised last night
that there is coverage on Kislyak' | asked how long the coverage has been up and whether it was simply a matter of

WFO not reviewin

laycoc

We have-from 12/30 and will continue to
on 12/30. If we have prior info, we will review

good morning. | stopped by but could here you were w Jen. We are up on Kislyak's
monitor. I'm not sure if we_on 12/30 or we just started

specifically for 12/22.. is working w WFO to get the info as this is part of the

laycoc

Hey, | know you're likely up to your neck in things Russian, but let me know a good time to get a quick down and dirty on events

laycoc

Hey Steve - There was some discussion on Mon at the 8:30 about a TS/SCI version of Russian report. Is that something you could send to my
yellow side. I'm not distributing it - just reading it.

Steve, Jen said you might have located some $ for our CHS payment o_ Do you need anything from me in order to send the
enhancement to NY?

laycoc
laycoc

at the next DAD $ Board in which we decide the fiscal fate of the universe, i will raise the- backfill

laycoc

Get this they tried to cancel the call because they wanted to meet in person. Russians said they wish to meet because topic not appropriate
for the phone. But flynn still wanted a call. The call has now been scheduled for 7pm

FYI the call is now at 7; apparently another call was made to try and cancel for in person meet to discuss something russians said was not
appropriate for phone but F camp said had to be p hone

BTW the call is now scheduled for 7pm; Russians tried to change call to in person but Flynn was not able

laycock@

i am sure that would go over well at Trump....we can wear our raid jackets or FBI pins out...

| have the HSVR for! Nothing out of the ordinary - if you want a pre-brief, | am happy to provide. Otherwise, I'll see you at 11.

laycock@

I know. Back room gave him the dossier this morning, facts are stark
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2017-03-08 22:45:04

2017-03-29 13:54:07

dministrative Note - - <. <! open source articles available on

the internet indicating David Brock, plans to defeat President Trump ?through impeachment.? Using American Bridge, his liberal super PAC,
as the main vehicle to do so. Many of the article claim the memorandum is ?secret? or ?confidential.?

2017-04-03 19:07:23

Crossfire, apparently Laufman is her Neuman

2017-05-19 20:34:35

question. for the London trip and traveling with, is her chain of command aware of her travel?

2017-06-06 18:33:20

Post is reporting a high level current senior WH official under investigation of Russia-Trump campaign ties

2017-08-10 19:48:29

buckets are: Russian Collusion (past and present); Manafort; Flynn; and Obstruction.

hey bud. if you had to look across the country who would stand out as good Russia knowledgable Agents and supervisors ( and leave out any
WFO personnel—-haha). no rush i have to head to Quantico but thought i would throw that out to you. trying to help in staffing the spec
counsel. great seeing you yesterday.

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004026




Date UTC

From

To

Content Text

Hi Andi, DNl is looking for an update this evening on Russian activity into US election cycle source docs. I'm at

2016-12-28 22:55:36_[lcurtir I |l oo . Thank You, Royce
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|To

Content Text

2018-04-05 21:44:13

2018-04-05 21:44:13

2018-04-05 21:44:13

priesta

Bill - SCO has a SFDRA pending your approval in Sentinel. It's entitled "FDR for Qatar." Although it contains FISA 702, there is no USPER
information in the tearline. Dave Archey and-(legal review) have already approved it.

priesta-

Bill - SCO has a SFDRA pending your approval in Sentinel. It's entitled "FDR for Qatar." Although it contains FISA 702, there is no USPER

priesta

information in the tearline. Dave Archey and (legal review) have already approved it.
Bill - SCO has a SFDRA pending your approval in Sentinel. It's entitled "FDR for Qatar." Although it contains FISA 702, there is no USPER
information in the tearline. Dave Archey and (legal review) have already approved it.
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Also just got word we have a FISA that needs to be

signed/returned by 12p ET... Deputy is apparently out for %

arun, so if you are able to review that, we will have it |
INBOX printed SMR§.

2016-10-13 15:05:10, Thu
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0

Russia's Young Spies Just Wanna Have Fun_ghd sn't
Happy - The

Atlantic\nhttp://www_theatlantic.cord/new: ive/2016/07
[russia-fsb-graduates/491468/?ut: rcezatitw\n\nSome

mms

2016-07-15 14:18 58, Fri _ INBOX professional reading. Enjoy Ale. -Pa

c icans ready to launch wide-ranging probe of Russia,
pite Trump\u2019s

v stance\nhttps://www.washingtonpost.com/news/powerpost/
wp/2016/12/08/republicans-ready-to-launch-wide-ranging-

probe-of-russia-despite-trumps-stance/?hpid=hp_hp-top-

table-main_russia-hack-
715pm%3Ah %2Fstory\n\n\nFYI. - Paul mms

2016-12-0900:18 07, Fri__ | INBOX

The Perfect Weapon: How Russian Cyberpower Invaded the
uUs.-
NYTimes.com\nhttp://mobile.nytimes.com/2016/12/13/us/po
litics/russia-hack-election-dnc.html\n\nThe "low key approach
of the FBI" sms

2016-12-15 12:29 59, Thu___ |

The Perfect Weapon: How Russian Cyberpower Invaded the
us.-
NYTimes.com\nhttp://mobile.nytimes.com/2016/12/13/us/po
litics/russia-hack-election-dnc.html\n\nThe "low key approach
of the FBI" sms

2016-12-15 12:29 59 Thu _

\Y
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2017-03-02 02:04 53 Thu

2017-07-21 22:25 07, Fri

MSNBC is talking about the long article you sent me and the

[{"modified™:0,"uniqueid":0,"notes
":[1,"organizations":[],"numbers":[

1"em 1

2017-12-02 20:33:17, Sat

INBOX Russian involvement in the election. m:
INBOX _ Russia, Russia, Russia! N sms
Fwd: Mueller dismisses top FBI agent in Russi; be r
possible anti-Trump texts
http://www_foxnews.com/politics/2017, ller-
dismisses—to;rﬂ)‘ragent-h-mssia—proé ible-anti-
INBOX | ] trump-texts.html « sms
e

[{"modified":0,"uniqueid":0,"notes
":[1,"organizations":[],"numbers":[
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[{'modifieg™14
"SECTION CHIEF - (CD

How Russia Often Benefits When Julian Assange O

Reveals the West\u2019s Secrets
2016-09-01 01:20:26, Thu INBOX http://nyti.ms/2c1qTif mms P

My Life at a Russian Propaganda Network\n(via Q [{"modified™:0,"uniqueid” 0,"notes":[],"organizations™:[],
2017-08-21 23:19:25, Mon INBOX POLITICO for i0S)\nhttp://politi.co/2vRndvi m "numbers":_L'emails":[])]

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004032



Date UTC Internal Phone Number Type of Message  From (Formatted) To (Formatted) Body Type (h‘ RECIPIENTS JSON
2016-11-15 14:40:37, Tue INBOX I'm staying at the Trump sms_ “ ) i 1
2016-11-15 14:40:37, Tue INBOX I'm staying at the Trump sifis \" 0
2016-11-09 17:11:41, Wed INBOX Katie are you a Trump supporter? [l
2016-11-09 16:50:54, Wed INBOX Do you support Donald trump as our next president? 1]
2016-11-09 16:11:48, Wed INBOX Joey are you a trump supporter LN ms 1
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o U.S. Department of Justice

G ¥ "“}X

Ligis g

:@2; } Federal Bureau of Investigation
SN 3 )i

Wl

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

October 16, 2020

The Honorable Ron Johnson

Chairman

Committee on Homeland Sccurity
and Governmental Affairs

United States Senate

Washington. D.C. 20510

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
Investigation (FBI) as well as informal requests from your staff. Enclosed with this letter, please
find the production Bates-numbered Senate HSGAC TransitionReq FB1004034-004035. As
explained to Committee staff, the FBI is willing to engage in discussions regarding specific
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

S s
( /7/&“%0/ ////}%«m =R,

Douglas A. Williams Jr.
Section Chief
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure

ce: The Honorable Gary Peters, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs

The Honorable Ron Wyden, Ranking Member
Senate Committee on Finance



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Very odd.

I have a few up

Andrew G. Mc(

Deputy Directo
Federal Bureay

From: James B
Sent: Wednesd
To: Rybicki, Jan
James A. {OGC
Subject: Fwd: A

Origin
From: Reinho
Date: 12/28/16
To: "James B.
Subject;: Fwd:

From: Benjamni
Date: Wed, D
Subject: A we|
To: Reinthold

Hey there--
I'm writing be
investigations
is either a fray

that the document--which purports to be a series of reports/dispatches by a private British intel ¢

McCabe, Andrew G. (DO) (FBI)
Wednesday, December 28, 2016 3:46 PM
James B. Comey

RE: A weird development

dates for you. DO you have time for a quick chat?

abe

=5

of Investigation

Comey

ay, December 28, 2016 1:13 PM
hes E. (DO) {FBI) <James.Rybicki@ic.fbi.gov>; McCabe, Andrew G. (DO) (FBI
{FBI) <James.Baker@ic.fbi.gov>

weird development

¢

al message --------

{d Niebuhr .

51:11 PM (GMT -05: OO)
Comey" @ic.fbi.gov>

A weird development

arded message -
in Wittes
ec 28,2016 at 11: 48 AM
ird development
Niebuh '

cause a very strange document has crossed my desk that may--or may not--have in
you guys are conducting. Under normal circumstances, I would simply assume tha
d or that you guys already know all about it. (Both may well be true, as it is.) The

1
Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI

iclibi.gov>; Baker,

\plications for
the document
rinkle here 1s

pmpany on

004034




Trump and Ruyssia and the hacking and contains a number of highly-detailed accounts stuff that ¥

explosive if al
document wag
wouldn't be su

1 want to stres
case, for somg
if you're inter

Hope you're d

- Happy New Y
/b

i
leged publicly--is being furiously investigated by, at a minimum, the Wall Street Jg
given to me by Shane Harris). What's more, it seems to already be in the hands of]

irprised if it's also in the hands of other congressional committees.

s that T have NO idea if it is authentic, much less accurate. But I thought I would a
reason, it hasn't made its way to your people long ago. I'm happy to put you in toy
ssted in hearing his account of what it is, or I can just forward a copy to you.

}

oing well. It was great seeing you a couple of weeks ago.

car.

Benjamin Wit
Senior Fellow
The Brooking
1775 Massach

Washington D
Offic

Mobi ,
If you want to

tes

and Research Director in Pub‘licﬁLaW
5 Institution

usetts Avenue, NW

C 20036

send me encrypted communications, here is my PGP Public Key

2
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

October 19, 2020

The Honorable Ron Johnson

Chairman

Committee on Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Johnson:

This further responds to your letter, dated October 2, 2020, requesting the production of
additional text and Lync messages related to the Crossfire Hurricane investigation. This
supplements our letters and productions to the Committee, dated October 9%, 14", and 15%.

The Attorney General has determined it is now appropriate to provide additional text and
Lync messages, which are responsive to the Committee’s expressed investigative inquiries and
enclosed with this letter, Bates-stamped: Senate HSGAC TransitionReq FBI004036-FB1004037.
The enclosed messages come from two Senior Executive Service (SES) custodians identified and
prioritized by Committee staff, and for whom the FBI had an existing collection of messages.
Specifically, the enclosed documents are for Lync messages: James Baker, FB1004036; Text
messages: James Comey, FBI004037.

Consistent with the October 9, 14™, and 15t productions, in identifying these additional
text and Lync messages the FBI and the Department of Justice, acting in good faith and out of an
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
non-SES personnel. The FBI is willing to engage in discussions regarding specific redactions
about which there may be questions.

The FBI has surged additional resources and is expediting its ongoing review of the
remaining message collections for the custodians prioritized by Committee staff. Thank you for
your support of the FBI, its mission, and its people.

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



Date UTC From To Content Text 7 0

Jim - I have the latest draft of the Russian influence paper. Lisa P sai y want to review it again -

2016-12-29 21:24:35 esp the appx related to- reporting. Do you want to see it?

2017-05-10 17:33:25 We didn't hear anything on the Director/McCabe A O

FYI, Dina Corsi just informed me that Priestap is briefing the Wirector tomorrow on the election
investigation, Russian interference. They want to ¢ - issue, mention the index searches,
| said to make sure Bill speaks with you

2017-08-14 21:17:50

2017-08-14 21:18:01 Not sure if you will be at that brieifing or noje % /

2017-08-14 21:19:45

| sent you the memo and our byi fan’lyvsis on SCION, FYI
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Happy to discuss more, but in summary, | just think we are in that period where lies are
making multiple revolutions and we may not have until some congressional hearing later
1/2016-09-07 01:17:47,! INBOX _ this month to re-frame the latest building narrative. Again, just my two cents.

Didn t get to chat much as your day was s d, butin y, my two cents—would
definitely bring it up and head off the Friday release thing. It just looked so bad (with all
due respect of coursel!), | think it warrants briefly explaining the interagency review
process and the timing of release. It will launch us back into the news cyde, but in this case)
| don't think that's a bad thing because this negative narrative is currently being baked. |

2|2016-09-07 19:43:19_ INBOX | could be c letely wrong on this. y .
That's a good one. Especially liked the line about the President not wanting to a
with you. Although most people are terrible, introverts are awesome. "I re:

3/2016-09-26 22:16:30, INBOX _ person speaking to me had more bluster and bombast,” said no one evely,
Also just got word we have a FISA that needs to be signed/return ET... Deputy is

4|2016-10-13 15:05:10, INBOX apparently out for a run, so if you are able to review that, we rinted sms 1]
Director, Jason Chaffetz here. Thank you for the latest iments. | would like to
personally come with Trey Gowdy and John Ratcliffe toWi: you. We continue to be

5|2016-10-14 22:59:08, INBOX very concerned. Perhaps a private conversation be hpost productive. sms 0
FBI in Internal Feud Over Clinton Probe http://; j.com/articles/laptop-may-include-

6/2016-10-30 21:11:51, OUTBOX thousands-of-emails-linked-to-hillary-clintop erver-1477854957 sms 1]

.wsj.com/articles/laptop-may-include-
ate-server-1477854957 sms 1]
the USG! Stand tall - wait - you are tall :)\nPS.
newspaper. Seriously, | appreciate your

FBI in Internal Feud Over Clinton Probe
2016-10-30 21:11:51, OUTBOX thousands-of-emails-linked-to-hillary;
Thanks for being a beacon of integrit
Tired of seeing your picture on

2016-11-02 23:04:21, INBOX efforts! sms 1]
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

October 23, 2020

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
supplements our letters and productions to the Committee, dated October 9%, 14", 15" 19t 21,
and 22",

The Attorney General has determined it is now appropriate to produce additional text
messages, which are responsive to the Committee’s expressed investigative inquiries and
enclosed with this letter, Bates-stamped: Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004262-FBI1004295.
The enclosed messages come from Peter Strzok, a Senior Executive Service (SES) custodian
identified and prioritized by Committee staff, for whom the FBI had an existing collection of
messages.

Consistent with the October 9", 14™, 15%, 19, 215, and 22™ productions, in identifying
these additional text messages the FBI and the Department of Justice, acting in good faith and
out of an abundance of caution to avoid excluding relevant messages, opted to include certain
text messages that could be related to the Crossfire Hurricane or Midyear Investigations, but we
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

é//.lill C. Tyson
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

October 30, 2020

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
supplements our letters and productions to the Committee, dated October 9%, 14, 150 19th 21st
22, 231, and 27,

The Attorney General has determined it is now appropriate to provide additional text
messages and Lync messages from the FBI's classified-Secret enclave, which are responsive to
the Committee’s expressed investigative inquiries. The Lync messages, Bates-numbered
Senate_ HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004564-FBI004570, are classified documents. Pursuant to
the FBI’s agreement with Committee staff, these classified documents will be provided to the
Office of Senate Security when it re-opens on November 3, 2020, for review by cleared staff
until November 20, 2020. In the interim, these messages will be available in the Department of
Justice reading room beginning on October 30, 2020. The text messages are enclosed with this
letter and are Bates-numbered Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004571-FBI004577.

The text and Lync messages come from Senior Executive Service (SES) custodians
identified and prioritized by Committee staff, and for whom the FBI had an existing collection of
messages. Specifically, the provided documents are for Lync messages: David Archey,
FBI004564; Eric Barnhart, FBI004565; Dina Corsi, FBI004566-FBI004567; Charles McGonical,
FBI1004568-FBI004569; and Charles Spencer, FBI004570. Text messages: Randall Coleman,
FBI004571-FBI004572; Carl Ghattas, FBI004573; Charles McGonical, FBI004574-FBI004576;
and Charles Spencer, FBI004577.

Consistent with the October 9%, 14™, 15%, 19%, 215t 227d 231 4nd 27" productions, in
identifying these additional text and Lync messages the FBI and the Department of Justice,
acting in good faith and out of an abundance of caution to avoid excluding relevant messages,
opted to include certain messages that could be related to the Crossfire Hurricane or Midyear
Investigations, but we could not conclusively determine whether they were related. Accordingly,
the mere inclusion of these messages should not be understood to indicate that the messages
were related to one of those investigations. Limited redactions have been made to, among other
things, protect personally identifiable information, law enforcement sensitive information, and
the identity of non-SES personnel. The FBI is willing to engage in discussions regarding
specific redactions about which there may be questions.




The Honorable Ron Johnson
Page Two

The FBI has surged additional resources and is expediting its ongoing review and
production of the remaining message collections for the custodians prioritized by Committee
staff. Thank you for your support of the FBI, its mission, and its people.

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
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Date UTC Internal Phone Number Type of From (Formatted) To (F Body Type Attachment { RECIPIENT!
Two separate issues here:\n1. We are not going negotiate the
acquisition of the thumb drives. We were attempting professional
courtesy. Kendall has declined. We need a warrant now.
Professional courtesy over. 2. How does Pat Kennedy authorize the
1| 8/3/2015 22:36! OUTBOX ! storage of classified info to a non-governmental entity?? sms
N
Copy. 1.1would prefer a SW vs. A subpoena or we will be screwing
around for weeks. 2. We'll see what DS says but Kennedy has the| ’
in his chain. \n\nNotice that Kennedy seems to be the proble [
across all facets of this case. \n\nJust talked to Steinbach, t 5 /
2| 8/3/2015 22:59! INBOX note is good to go. Will launch early am. N , sms
FBI looking into the security of Hillary Clinton\u2019s pri ail
setup - The Washington
Post\nhttp://www.washingtonpost.com/politic: oks-into-
security-of-clintons-private-e-mail-setup/20 bdd85ec-
3aae-11e5-8e98- ’
3| 8/sp201512:300 | 115a3cf7d7ae_story.html?tid=HP_moré?tid=Hp sms
Q
V4
4 _11/9/20162:22f | |outBOX sms
5| 11/9/2016 2:22 Trying not to. Figure this is all we'll hear about for weeks sms
0
Ex-Rep. Mike Rogers Spotted Touring Trump Transition
HQ\nhttp://www.govexec.com/federal-news/fedblog/2016/11/ex-
rep-mike-rogers-spotted-touring-trump-transition-
6| 11/10/2016 1:50 hq/133036/?0oref=ge-android-article-share sms

O&

& Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004571



~

1
11/10/2016 1:52! OUTBOX Rogers would make great DNI or National Security Advisor, NSC../

~E)

firstName":"

8| 11/10/2016 1:53[ T [iNBox Yup A~ sms

-
Y firstName":"

N.C. man tol he went to D.C. pizzeria with assault rifle to
\u201. investigate\u2019 election-related conspiracy

12/5/2016 2:38! INBOX theory\n 'wapo.st/2fX8IWa sms

©

& Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004572



O
C ,,?‘

Body Type Attach ‘RECIPIENTS_JSON

Date UTC Internal Phone Numbe Type of From (For 1) To (For

administration-pursues-civilian-prosecutions-after-benghazi-
terror-verdict/2017/11/29/fe90a5c8-d507-11e7-b62d-

https://www.washingtonpost.com/local/public-safety/trump- <' Q
- (/

1/2017-11-30 01:26:01, THA T inBOX d9345ced896d_story.html?utm_term=.6ac4cbld8les o Umms

& Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004573



Date UTC | Phone Numr Type of From (Formatted) To (Formatted) Body Type Amdlmk&

| agree with that. This may give Trump a serious boost, will it be enough. I'll be <
in NYC on Wed, my plan is to spend the night. Looking forward to our event.
There should be a ton of business contacts. Good networking opportunity for

1 10/29/2016 7;45! INBOX you. Go Cubs ms

kend on some den material related
the link when it post. No specific time frame give 't think you guys will be
affected but you may want to give B

2| 11/11/2016 15:46; INBOX

Sms

Thanks- lapp the{eads up. Also, just walked by the GLB Xmas
Ale.....We need to er for a cold one soon. sms

3 11/11/2016 15:58; OUTBOX

u; e rma the Intercept may be running a piece on
iti Will advise if | receive

4 11/11/2016 16:03| OUTBOX sms
§ Copy. Thanks for the heads up. sms

lJust learned from my HQ you may have an issue up here that is being briefed
! down there tomorrow? Does this sound familiar? sms
hmm sms

Could be a garble. Something to the effect of Trump bldg line of site from an
ey
Do you have Wickr? sms
yb sms
Oh sms

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004574




13

14

16|

17|

18|

19|

21

24

1/27/2017 0:35

1/27/2017 0:35

1/27/2017 0:36

1/27/2017 0:36

1/27/2017 0:36

7/2017 0:37|

1/27/2017 0:38|

7/2017 0:39

1/27/2017 0:39|

'7/2017 0:40

1/27/2017 0:40|

3/28/2017 22:30!

SMs

I'll be ing with the correct people

Yes

ms_(

|Are you returning Monday night to NY?

SMs

NS

OUTBOX ! In the dark so advised | was not aware..... //C!ms
INBOX ; Or Tuesday? \C)V sms
OUTBOX ! Monday night will return. (V\Q |sms
INBOX ! As soon as | know ethil i hing, I'll share. sms
OUTBOX ! JAll good.Thanks.... Q |sms
INBOX If it's what | think it isyour pe‘le are aware sms
INBOX [We can chat I% on the train |sms
ouTBOX [ ] %me;‘?ood sms
N
&
O
\ Sources indicate Giuliani at WH today, pressure being applied to have Zarrab
“ rel d, not sure how today’s news maybe viewd. mms

|We should make sure that gets to HQ for the 7th floor. They also need to make
sure the u op execs know there are more indictments coming and previous

subjects have fled when rel d.

lﬂu-u.

lﬂu-u.'

-4'\‘- ||.

ﬂ ...1 EN ‘. N |.'

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004575




28

3/28/2017 23:00!

3/28/2017 2259;

R

[The problem is sourcing and the infc ion is speculative @C mms

OUTBOX Onit. HQ aware..... mms
V4

Have not slej lin NY. The- incident is bad. Sorry I did not

| s/232017 14:3s| IEE _ JouTsox cal yet bubwil inabit... sms
I'm gl; yourself. Don’t you keep a clean shirt in your office for
emergencies? | just had a great shower! Feeling clean / better.
Y to dinner with the Hopefully no Maldovians or Russians in
tt I I met some of your colleagues tonight who provided some
5/24/2017 1:52 INBOX N ing insi ... got Steve ‘s card.... |sms
V4

Senate HSGAC_TransitionReq FBI004576




1]

,0?9

Date UTC Internal Phone Number Type of From (I To (Formatted) Body Type Attachrr RECIPIENTS_ISON
fi
rstName"-"Charles" "lastName":"Spencer”"
U see that big thing on Andy of fox news. What bs.
10/24/2016 15:55 They keep hitting this on every angle . sms

11/9/2016 12:56

11/9/2016 12:56

11/9/2016 13:05

11/9/2016 13:09

11/9/2016 14:16

11/9/2016 14:29

&

'We need to buy in Canada now before the pri:

/

/QQ~

tName™:"Charles” "lastName":"Spencer”

tName":"Charles” "lastName":"Spencer”

tName™:"Charles” "lastName":"Spencer”

God help us all. ? sms
Mnk Christie new ag. Jim and comey are

iends | here sms
(Only up side is hair club for men is part of trump
care. sms
Ugh. sms
|Keep! away from bridges for a few days sms

tName™:"Charles” "lastName":"Spencer”
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